Parks and Recreation

NG| s N e

10.

11.

12.

13.

m oo w

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

January 24t 2022

6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609
Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of December 27" 2021 minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

None

New Business

Approval of 2022 Park Commission Meeting Dates

g @

Approval of 2022 Summer Concert Series Dates

Approval of 2022 Fee Schedule

Recommendation of proposed 2022/2023 Parks and Recreation Budget
Approval of the 2022 Movie in the Park Dates

- oo o

Background Check and Drug Screening

Old Business

a. None
Reports
Parks Report:
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:
Finance Committee Report:

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Recommendation for Approval to Hire Susan Prevost for the Part Time Clerical position Pending

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
December 27t 2021
6:30pm
8215 Shields Drive

The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:30 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch

PRESENT: Rusch, Sova, Branch, Hoffman, Aimar, Blower
ABSENT: Alworden

ALSO PRESENT: Parks & Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Parks & Recreation
Secretary, Nicole Schulte; Thomas Township Supervisor, Bob Weise

Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Motion made by Sova, seconded by Blower, to approve November 22 meeting minutes as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to approve Expenditures as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment: None
Public Hearing: None

New Business: Breakdown of the Winter Wonderland event at Roberts Park. A total of
$3,600 was generated. Approximately 130 cars came through for the drive-thru event and
approximately 500 people were in attendance for Friday night. Saturday’s weather caused the
third day’s event to be canceled. The hay wagon attraction and food vendors were a big hit
with the attendees. The craft tent was also a success and the fireworks show added an extra
spark to the overall event. A discussion regarding ideas for next year’s event was started.

Old Business: None

10. Reports:

A. Roethke Park: None

B. Roberts Park: Discussions continued regarding the Winter Wonderland
breakdown and ideas for future events were talked about.

C. Community Park: Ice rink is in and ice is forming.

1|Page December 27'", 2021



DRAFT

D. Day Park: As the snow starts to stick the sledding hill will begin to see more use.

E. Nature Preserve: Wobig Construction has installed the helical piers and footing
posts for the deck. Weather permitting, they will begin work on the first leg of the
trail. Lynda Thayer (Nature Center Coordinator), was notified of recommendation
for the 2022 Trust Fund Grant to be used towards additional trails, benches,
pavilions and other trail amenities. Bathrooms for the inside of the Nature Center

will be built by Township staff, in coordination with Wolgast Construction and
Leddy Electric.

11. Adjournment: Motion made by Rusch, seconded by Hoffman, to adjourn the meeting at 7:36
p-m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, January 24th, 2022 at the
Public Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw MI 48609.

2|Page December 27'", 2021



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 24" 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

See Attached

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $16,490.69 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmMINIStration. ....ooouee et e $12.,663.91

Basketball Programs.........................cooL § 260.84

Archery ... $ 156.00
Operations & Maintenance................................ $ 3,277.99

Special Events ..o § 13195



INIWIMYdIA FONYNII-YIUNSYIYL £Gg 3deg

81°G8Z'%V MYETO G1Z 3deg 103 Tej0g
82159 82000 ‘T AN AAYANYL - €424 LIW¥Ad IOVISOd MInd IDIA¥IAS TYLSOd S ‘N SNOILVYDITdNd 00T°006-S12-T0T
0TTS9 Zh 9802 220 Y3IINIM - MILIITSMAN VHOdNOD ONIINIMA dTOWIFM SNOILYOITdnd 00T'006-GT1Z-10T
02169 00°09 YIND FUNIYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSIIIWNIN MNYE JLVLS SENA % dIHSYIIWIN 000°708-STZ-T0T
85069 T0°b1 a’ay/ALITIEVSIA/IITT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW . 00€°914-ST2-10T
67069 9L 6ET WAIAZYd 2202 A¥YONYL TYINId ¥1T3d FONYEASNI TYINAQ 00Z°9T1L-STZ-10T
06059 FT°9 IONYYNSNI HITIYAH O ATAIHS INTE SSOYD INTH JIIT/EYSIA WHAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ST2-10T
85069 9€°9¢§ as3ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/JITIT JJIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYVW 00T 9TL-STIZ-10T
16059 1z°22s NOISIA/HITIYIH O QTAIHS INTd SSOMD IANTd FONYMASNI HLTYIH 000°9T1L-G12-10T
MYATO STz 3daqg
L0"€25'2 IAILYYISININAY-YAOUNYW ¢,T 3dag Ioi Telog
02159 vz €z YIND FUALYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSIIININ MNVE JLVLS ONINIVMI 3 NOILYONAZ 000°096-2LT-T0T
02159 z€°82 MIND FYALYN/INOD/NZWY/JdHSHIGWIN MNVE ALYLS SNOIIVOINAWWOD SSITIUIM 00T 068-2LT-T0T
0L0G9 00°67€ SENA dIHSYIAIWIAN TYANNY 220Z OO J0 YHIWYHD 0D MYNIOVS SINA 3 dIHSYIIWINW 000" v08-2ZLT-T0T
02169 8 6b HIND FYNLYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSYIININ MNVE JLYLIS SEITddNS ONILVYIAO 000 0bL-2ZLT-T0T
85069 EE€' €T a’dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/AdIT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW . 00€°9TL-2LTI-T0T
67069 9L 6ET WNIAZYd 2207 AMYANYL TYINIA YIT3d HONVEASNI TYLNAQ 00Z°9TL-2LTI-T0T
16059 €1°61 NOISIA/HITYEH O QTIIHS INTL SSO¥D INTd FIIT/9YSTA WHEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2LTI-T0T
86069 0L 6L asay/ALITIEYSIA/3AIT F4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-2LTI-T0T
16059 GL°018'T NOISIA/HLIYEH O QTAIHS INTd SSO¥D dn1d JONYENSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2L1-10T
IAILVELSININAY-YAOYNYW ZLT 3dag
vL"8LT'Z IAILYISIOAT-a¥v0od 10T 3dag Io0d Te3og
9€T1G9 06" 8€6 S - 120Z ¥IEWIDAA - SOAS TYNOISSTJIOHd 2d Odx 3 03FX SNOANYTTAISIW 000°9G66-T0T-T0T
LOTG9 869 LIAYAIAAY TYDIT/SIADILON OITdnd dNo¥d YIAAW IAITW SEDILON T¥9dT 000°006-T0T-T0T
601G9 00°0LT'T SADIAYMIS TYDAT IANYYE OLLO SIDIAYES TYOIT 000°208-T0T-10T
IAILYISIOET-QdvYod 10T 3deg
TL EV9'E 000 3dag x04 TeaolL .
02159 ZL 6L YIND FUNIYN/INDD/NZWY/IHSYIIWIN MNVE ALYLIS SINIWISYNGNI TN 000°LL9-000-T0T
GZTIG9 00°0S ¥ID 220¢ - dA¥IISIOEd dATdNOod - ANNIFY AH00T ADWHL TIVELINSYE SETA WYYO0dd L9L 0p9-000-10T
10159 00°€ WY3d ONIATING - INIWAYA ¥IAO - ANNJIIY ONI 9NIJOOY LYIgudH SLIW¥Id NOILONYLSNOD 000°005-000-10T
GTIS9 00°808 ¢ ¥EEWIDHEQ/YAIWIAON SIOT Z0Z AYM SIYM dIINSYIEIL ALNAOD MUNIOVS S33d IWOH FTIFOW 000°6k¥-000-T0T
GTITG9 00°02ZL ¢ YEEWIDAA/YIIWIAON SIOT 08T AOOMADAT YIINSYIEIL ALNAOD MUYNIOVS S3d3 FWOH ITIFHOW 000°6vp-000-T0T
[anit] 00202 ¢ YEFWADIA/YIGWIAON SIOT 202 AVM SI¥UM HIINSYIYIL ALNNOD MYNIOVS S33d JWOH FTIGOW 000°6FP-000-T0T
PITS9 00°08T1 ¢ YIAWIDAA/YIEWIAON SIOT 08T QOOMIDAT HMIAYASYIAEIL AINNOD MYNIOVS S3d3 FWOH ITIFOW 000°6¥¥-000-T0T
€L0G9 00°96G 202 YIEWADIA SIOT 8¢ SONISSOMD SVWOHIL HIYASYIIIL ALNNOD MUYNIOVS Sd33 IWOH FTIHOW 000°6Fv-000-T0T
ZL0S9 00°FT ¢0C ¥IEWADIA SIOT 8Z SONISSOMD SYWOHI HIUNSYIMI AINNOD MUNIOVS S$333 IWOH ITIEOW 000°6FF-000-T0T
16069 I AR A AR NOISIA/HITYIH O QTAIHS ANTLE SSOYD INTH NI HITYEH FATEYATIIOTY SINAODDY 9TL°0F0-000-T0T
06059 62°VZ JONYMASNI HLIYEAH O QTIIHS INTd SSOYD INTH NI HITY¥EH dTEYAIZOIY SINNODIDY 9TL'0p0-000-T0T
67069 Zz 29z WAIAZYd 2202 XMYANYL TYINId VIT3d NI HITYIH ITEYAIADIN SINNODIY 9TIL 0F0-000-10T
000 3deg
aNNd SNILYYAJO TY¥EANAD T0T Pung
91°0€0‘¢€ aNnd ONIYYATD 00T Punig Ioj [e30j
91°0€0 ‘€ 000 3dag 104 TR3IOL
16069 06°Z¢ NOISIA/HIIVIH O ATAIHS INTd SSOMD dNTd A¥d-0D SNI HLTIVIH AYvy¥dIT LTL T€Z-000-00T
16069 99°L€8'2C NOISIA/HLIVAH O JTAIHS INTL SSO¥D dANTd SNI-0D NOINN Sd/2d9 Ol 3nd 9TL"T1€2-000-00T
02159 00°09T MIND FUOLYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSITGWNINW MNVE dALYLS SIOMYHD dANOHd ITIHOW GLS TE€EZ-000-00T
000 3daq
. aNNd ONIYYITO 00T pung
4 o°9yp Jjunouwy uoTidrIosag aoTOAUT IOpuUdA 0S3Q SUTT S9DTOAUT Isquny T9

T1/1 :9begq

AOEHD ¥HdVd HE4AL MOIHD - dIVd

Z¢Toe/Lt/10 -

ddzITYNINOL

1202/vZ/2T S3LYA 1S0d

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d ILJ0dad NOILNGIYISIA T9 ADIOANI

dtysumo] sewoyy :g(
d9dIda :assn
Wd 0T:€0 2202/L1/10



ZE€°GIS HOLW M¥Yd HOAL SEMYT ILV3¥9 g8z 3Ideg 104 B30,
1

9%0S9 ZE€'G1§ 0¥ WYHYYO N TS€ - TTId ALITILN 0D ADYANT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILN 000'0¢6-28¢-10T
FOLIW M¥Vd HOIL SEMVT I¥A¥D ggz 3deqg

09°612°'2 AJALAWAD 9Lz 3deg Io04 TeIOL
£€2169 T€°GS Yaa/TYINTY INIWGINOI YIIYM dML SYWOHL TYINIY INIWIINOI 00T 0¥6-9LZ-10T
05059 62°%91°'2C dN-NYITO TI¥d 120¢ ONIdYDSANYT SIF0d SEDIAYIS QILOVHLNOD 00T 0T18-9L2-10T
AYILAWNID 9,z 3deq

b LS6 Ve SANNOYD 3 9NIATING S9Z 3dag Io3 Te10g
18069 00°G8L"9 HOLIMS IINYIHIE 0GTL XOI IAYIOME dNO¥D HOAL MOLOIA AYIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-592-10T1
Zr0S9 00700021 ID€£509SD - ¥AIJOD NOILNTIOS SSANISNdG SSod AYTILNO TYLIIAYD 000°'0L6-592-10T
€2159 98° %SG ¥aC/TYINGY INIWNGINOI YAIYM dMI SYWOHL TYINZY INIWGINOI 00T'0¥6-592-10T
02159 86061 YIND FUNIYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSITGNIN MNYE FLVLS JONYNIINIYW/SHIVAAY 000°0£6-592-10T
€T1G9 00°00F NOW - DAS INIVYIJO/ZIONYNAINIVA TYANNY VYITIIM MM JHI - MYNIOVS JONYNIINIYW/SYIVATY 000°0€6-592-T0T
96069 6T TTH 9079 NWAY - SISYTIIVE ¥IVday ‘ONI  DIMIDITA AQQdT JONYNILNIVA/SUIVdIY 000°'0€6-59¢-10T1
9%069 LZ €LY ad ¥ETTIIW N 622 - T1I9 ALITILO 0D ADYANI SYIAWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-592-10T
97069 pL LO0'T a¥ ¥3TTIW N 6bZ - TTIId ALITILN 0D ZDYANI SYAWNSNOD SEIILITILO 000°026-59¢2-10T
97069 06°9¢ 1D ¥IdTTIW 6£Z - TIId ALITILO 0D ADYANZ SYAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-592-10T
9v059 €6°2¢€ Q¥ LOILYYD 0LZ8 - T1I9 ALITILN 0D ADYINT SUIAWNSNOD SITLITILO 000°026-G92-10T
97069 TL°0€ a¥ aMZINT 10T - T7I9 ALITILO 0D ADYANT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°02¢6-592-10T
970G9 8V Lb ¥ LOILVYSD 6069 - TTIE ALITILN 0D ADYEANZ SYAWNSNOD SATILITILO 000°026-592-10T1
97069 782 ad LOILVYD €98L - TTIF ALITIIN 0D ADYWANI SYAWASNOD SATLITILN 000°026-592-10T1
02169 1€ 1hT MIND FUNLYN/INOD/NZWY /dHSHIGNTN MNVE JLVIS INOHJAITAL 000°068-592-10T
p80S9 98 LTT IOIAYES ANOHJFATAL LAN'€Z1 000°068-692-10T
6€£069 6L LTT -ADIAMES INOHAFTIL IAN E€ZT 000°068-59¢2-10T
6TTG9 00°6¥ ONIQAIMHS INIWNDOQ SI¥EAXT dAWHS SIDIAYIS QILOVYINOD 00T°018-G92-T0T
050659 Z1°€29'1 dN-NVYITO TIVd 1202 ONIdYDSANYT SI90d SIDIA¥IS QILOVILNOD 00T 018-592-10T1
02159 007001 YIND FYNLYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHAGNIN MNYE JLVIS d LY0dSS¥d SIITAANS ONILYNIJO GZT1'0bL-G92-T01
02159 99°609 YIND FUNIYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSIIININ MNYE JLVLS SJIITddNS ONILYYIJO 000°0¥L-592-10T
SANNOYD ¥ ONIATINE 69¢ 3daa

£L°12Z8 ONISSISSY LGz 3dag Iod Te3oj
02159 00°GLT MIND FUNLYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSYIGWIN MNVE ILVLS S3Nd ¥ JIHSYALWIAN 000" 708-L52-T0T
ZETSHY pS vZ T3nd TASIIA/SYO ONI XdaM S3ITddNS ONILYNIAO 000°0FL-LSZ-T0T
85069 L0"9 a®ay¥/ALITIEVSIA/TIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-LGZ-T0T
67059 98°€8 WOIWZYd 2202 XYYONYL TYINId YIT1IA JONVEASNI TYINAQ 002 9TL-L52-101
16069 G6° b NOISIA/HITIYAH O dTIIHS INTE SSOMD INT JIIT/EYSIA WMIL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T'9TL-LSZ-T0T
06059 SL'T AONYYNSNI HLIYAH O QIIIHS dNTd SSO¥D INTd JIIT/9YSIA WNIL L¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-LSZ-T0T
85059 L9°€z a’dv¥/ALITIEYSIA/AIIT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-LS2-10T
16059 68°10G 2 NOISIA/HIIVIH O QTIIHS INTL SSO¥D INTd IONYYNSNI HLTYHAH 000°9TL-LS2-T0T
ONISSASSY LSz 3dag

88°L60°C INIWIYVdId IONVNII-¥IINSYIYL €6z 3deq Iog Teaol
L6059 00°6€T YEINASYAYL - SAWYIS ¥IALYA dH 0D 9JIW dWYIS SANIOW SIa SAITAINS ONIIVEALO 000" 0bL-€S2-T0T
59059 00°16 SIJOTIANT X¥L O¥d IDIJIJ0 SSIYAXT INI¥d SAITAdNS ONILYHIJO 000" 0FL-ESZ-T0T
86069 62" 1¢ a’aQy¥/ALITIEYSIA/IIIT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-€£S2-T0T
67069 917961 WAIWAYd 220C A¥VNNYL TYINId YIT3a IONYENSNI TYLNIQ 002 9TL-€S2-T0T
16059 0€"€T NOISIA/HLTYIH O dTIIHS INTd SSO¥D INTH JATT/9YSIA WHIL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-€£SZ-T0T
06069 Lb 21 JONVYNSNI HITYAH O QTIIHS dNTd SSOYD INTd dAIT/9YSIA WAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-E€SZ-T0T
86069 08°12T d3QY/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT J4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-€S2-T0T
16059 98°CZES'T p NOISIA/HLTIVYIH O dTIIHS INTd SSOMD INTH FONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-€S2-10T
) INIWLYYdIA FONYNII-YAIASYANL €6z 3deqg
ANNd ONILVIIdO TYHANTD T0T pung
# o9yD Junowy uotidTIossg 82TOAUT IOpUDA 0S3(Q SUTIT SDTOAUT Iaqunpy T9

MOHHD ¥ddV¥d ‘ddAL MOIHD - dIVd

ddZITYNYNOL ) dtysumo], sewoyl :gd

11/2 :9beg

¢20Z/LT/10 - 120¢/v2/21 SALYA 1S0d
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d ILY0d3¥ NOIINGIWLSIA T9 ADIOANI

d4dI13dd :xssn

Wd 0T:€0 Z20Z/LT/10



02159 ¥8'09¢ YIND FUNLYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHIGNIN MNYE JLVLS SEITAANS ONILYYIAdO 000" 0bL-L9L-T0T
TIVELENSYE (9L 3dag
vz 028’c ON¥LSNOD/NOILISINDOOY ALITIOVA 96, 3dsg Iog Te3log .

02159 vz 028°2 MIND FUNIYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSHIGWIN MNVE FLVLS IAYISTYA FYAIYN "dWI TYLIJYD GLS PL6-9GL-TOT
ONYISNOD/NOILISINOOVY XLITIOWA 96( 21dag

96 LLE'E NOILWMISININAYV ZGL 1dag 103 Teiog
02159 00°0€T'T MIND FUNLYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHIGNIW MNVE JLYLS ONINIWVMI ? NOILVONAdd 000°096-2GL-T0T
02159 00°06 MIND FUNLYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSHIIWIN MNVE HIVLS SINA 3 JIHSYIIWANW 000" 708-25L-T0T
02159 oL LL MIND FUNLYN/JINOD/NZWY /dHSHIGWAN MNVE 3ILVLS SEITAdNS ONILVH¥IA0 000" 0bPL-2GL-TOT
€r0S9 Z29°€EV 22/92/10-12/L2/2T - ITIOE - WHEDOAM WILSAS SSANISNE SAAVME SEITddNS 9ONILVYIJO 000" 0bL-2GL-TO0T
850G9 9L°82 asay¥/ALITIEVSIA/IIIT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°91L-2SL-T0T
67059 68°8LT WNIWIYd 2202 XYYANYL TYINAd VIT3d FONYENSNI TYINIQ 00Z2'9TL-2G5L-T0T
16069 62°LT NOISIA/HITYIH O QTIIHS dNTLI SSOYD INTH Z4IT/EV¥SIA WHIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-T0T
85059 62°€01 asav/ALITIEYSIA/FAIT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T"9TL-2SL-T0T
16059 TP 80L"'T NOISIA/HITIVIH O JTIAIHS INTd SSOMD INTd FONYENSNI HITYIH 000°91L-2SL-T0T
NOIIVMISINIWAY gGL 3daqg

9v 822’9 ONILHOIT IJIIILS 8rb 3Idag I04 TeIOL
LOTS9 00" TL8 IIAYAIJZAY TYOIT/SIDILON OITdnd dNO¥9 YIAAW FIAITW SINIWIAOYAWI TYLIAVYD 000 7L6-8b7-10T
6059 T6°€ET'V SIHOIT IJA¥IS - TII9 ALITILIA 0D ADYANI SUIAWASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-8%%-10T
76059 66 €221 ad IHO9IT 43T 6098F - TIId XIITIIN 00 Z9YANI SYTWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-8v7-T0T
ONIIHOIT Id3¥LS 8vy 3deq

9g° ¢ IOMUYT I¥ SNIV¥A Spp 3dsg zol Telof
LLOSY Zl'1 000-TGOE-GZ-€-2T1-8Z - SINIWAVA XVI HTUNSVYINI dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL INIWSSISSY AIMIIOMd dIHSNMOL 000°L08-GhP-TOT
LLOS9 A ¥ T00-020T-92-€-21-82 - SINIAWAYd XYL JUNSYIYL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL INIWSSISSY ALMIdOMd dIHSNMOL 000" L08-SHH-TOT
LLOSY g1 T 000-LEOE-GZ-E€-2T-82 - INIWAYd XYL FANSYIYL JIHSNMOL SYWOHI INAWSSISSY ALMIAONd dIHSNMOL 000°L08-Ghp-TOT
I9YYT IV SNIVEA Spb 3daa

PL 0191 S3A0D NOILONYLSNOD Tzp 1dag Io4 Te3l0l
0ZTS9 2081 MIND FUNLYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHAGNIN MNVE FLVIS SNOTLYOINONWWOD SSITAVIM 00T°068-TZv-T0T
85059 8E"€T a3ay¥/ALITIEYSIA/3AIT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€'9TL-T2%-10T
67059 TL'L9T WNIAIYd 2202 AMYANYL TYINId YIT3a FONVMASNI TYINIA 00Z2°9T1L-T2b-10T
16069 96°91 NOISIA/HITYEH O QTAIHS INTd SSOMD INTH JATT/EYSIA WHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TZP-T0T
06069 6v° ¢ IONVMASNI HITYEH O dTIIHS INTLE SSOUD INTd FAIT/EYSIA WHEL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-TZv-T0T
85069 S€° 0§ a3QY¥/ALITIEYSIA/AAIT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T'9TL-T2%-10T
16069 €8°0PE ‘T NOISIA/HITYEH O JQTAIHS ANT SSOWD INTH FONVY¥ASNI HLTYIH 000°9TL-TZP-T0T
SIA0D NOILDNYISNOD 1zv 1dag

LZ SLS'S ININdOTIATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3deg ro3d Telog]
86069 20°€9 40 WWOD - OQYMIATIS AFHD 610Z - MIVATY LITOYATHD IAGIYD ISNIAXI TTOIHIA 000" 8€6-TLE-TOT
02159 PETh MIND FMNLYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHIGWIN MNVE JLVLS SNOILYOINAWWOD SSITIIIM 00T 068-TLE-TOT
91159 00°000‘2 dIHSYIEWIN TYONNY 2202 ONI FWNINI MYNIOYS FIININI MYNIOVS 00T " 708-TLE-TOT
60169 00°0LL SEADIAY¥IAS TYOAT IANVYE OLLO SIDIAYIS T¥YOAT 000°208-TLE-TOT
TLOSY 00°06 SINIWITYOY FFYL d JO YIALSIOIM 00 MYNIOVS SIITddNS ONILV¥IJO 000°0PL-TLE-TOT
85069 G8°9¢2 a’Qy¥/ALITIEYSIA/AIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€ 9TL-TLE-TOT
67059 LY LOE WNIWIYd 2202 A¥YANYL TYINIA ¥ITdd IONYINSNI TYLINIA 002 9TL-TLE-TOT
16059 vz Le NOISIA/HIIVEH O JTAIHS INTd SSOWD dANTId JAIT/EYSIA WEEL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
06059 zz ezt JONVINSNI HITYIH O QTIIHS dNTL SSO¥D INTd 3JTT/EYSIA WYEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T "9TL-TLE-TOT
85059 257 L6 asav/ALITIEYSIA/AJAIT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T'9TL-TLE-TOT
16059 T9°6€T’2 NOISIA/HLIYEIH O QTAIHS INTd SSOWD IANTd FONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
INIWAOTIAZA ALINAWWOD TLE 3dag
aNNd ONIIVIAJ0 TYHANID T0T pung
# o9y Jjunouy uoTtidTIOoSag 90TOAUT IOPUDA 0S3Q SUTIT 9DTOAUT Isqunpy T9

11/€ :9beg

MOEHD ¥dd¥d :d4JXAL MOHIHD - dIvd

¢T0eg/LT/10

AIZITYNINOL

- 120¢/%Z/21 SALYA LSod

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥O4d I¥OddY NOILNGIWLISIA T9 FADIOANTI

dtysumo], sewoyy :gd

d4dI1da :xsesn

Wd 0T:€0 ¢202/LT/T0



€90G69 00°9b2 FOITOd - SWMOAINN WALLIALNO ALIAYS XINIOHJ SINIOAINN 000°2¥L-000-50¢2
02159 LL ELT MIND FUNIYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSHIGWNIN MNVE JLVIS SEITAdNS ONILVYIAO 000°0FL-000-502
68059 1606 Mdd 3 FUII - SHIWIALIVE NI ‘SNOILATOS TVIIQIAWNOIL STITAANS ONILVYIAO 000°0FL-000-50¢
85069 b0 0€E a®0%/ALITIEYSIA/FIIT F3IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9T1L-000-50¢C
67069 2L 8F1 WNIWEYd 2202 A¥YANYL TYINIA ¥ITdd FONVINSNI TYINIA 00Z2°91L-000-50¢
160G9 12°¢€¢ NOISIA/HITYEH O dTAIHS 3INTd SSO¥D IANTd JIIT/EYSIA WHIL LUOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000-502
85059 60" L0OT a3a¥/ALITIEYSIQ/3AIT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9T1L-000-502
16059 86°8K8°1 NOISIA/HITYEIH O JdTAIHS dNTd SSO¥D INTIH FONVYASNI HITYIH 000°91L-000-502
€0TS9 v zes 1202 YAI¥YN0D HLb FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW NOILNEI¥INOD YIAOTIWI V¥OIJ ooo.mﬁﬁloooumON
000 3dea
INIWIMVAEAd FWII-ALIAIVS 2ITdnd G0Z pung

Sz v88‘zL aNNd SNILVYEJO TYYEANID T0I Pund Iod Te30]

8L GLT'E SINIAT TYIDHEAS pLL 3Idsg Iog Te30]
02159 G6°TIE€T MIND FUOIYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSHIGNIN MNVE JLVIS SEITAANS ONILVYIJO 000'0bL-bLL-TOT
6L0G9 167119 FONYNIINIYWN/SHIVATY SEYOLS OSI SAITAdNS ONILYYAJO 000'0bL-FLL-TOT
89069 ZE0€EL ONVTIIANOM MAINIM - SYIIVIH INIL TT ‘MYNIOVS J0 ALIM INIH SAITA4NS ONILVYIJO 000" 0bL-%LL-TOT
LS0G9 00°20L"'T INYTYIANOM ¥IINIM SINIL FAT SEITddNS ONILVH¥IA0 000" 0bL-bLL-TOT
) SINIAT TYIDEAS bLL 3dad

€6°CEP’9 AONUNILNIVA 3 SNOILWHIJO 0L, 3Ided xog Te1aog
€2169 S0 %0T ¥aa/TYINTY INIWdINOF YALYM dML SYWOHI TYINTY INIWdINDI 00T 0b6-0LL-TOT
ZETS9 €2 6EL T3Nd TASIIA/SYD ONI XdaMm T3Nd TISIIA 3 SYO 00T 8E€6-0LL-TOT
22159 Sh6Th XIWINOLS /ANYS ONI I1SAN0 INOLS HONYNALNIVW/SHIVITY 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
02169 8T°18¢ YIND FUAIYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSHIAWIAN MNVE FLVLS JONYNIINIVW/SYIVdTY 000" 0€6-0LL-TOT
6L0G9 LS EL HONYNIINIVH/SHIVIAY SEUOLS OSI FONYNIINIVA/SUIVATA 000 0E€6-0LL-TOT
€219 9V €2 NOOVE I¥AEO0W - TII9 ALITIIN ¥IIYM dML SYWOHIL SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
€2169 €6°6TT Q¥ IOIIVYD 0999 - TIId ALITIIN ¥AIYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
€2169 P9 ZeT a¥ ¥ITTIW S 609 - TTI9 XIITILN HALYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITIIN 000°0Z6-0LL-TOT
€2159 86 2ZhT ON ¥ATTIW I¥d€0d - TIId ALITILN MALYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TOT
€2159 8G°ZhT 0S ¥ITTIW I¥AE0d - TTIIE XLITIIN MIIYM dML SYWOHL SATILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
$6059 0Z°892 IHOIT »1 Q¥ AQQIT 00€ - TTIE ALITIIN 0D X9YIANI SUIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
6059 £0°L6 IHOIT »1 IS NOOYHE GGL - TII9d ALITILN 0D ADYIANI SYIWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
6059 € 112 a¥ ¥ITTIIW S 609 - TTII9 ALITIIN 0D A9YWANI SYIWASNOD SATILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
9r0G9 €8°262 IOIIWYD 0999 - TII9 ALITILN 0D Z9YEANI SUIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
97059 ZL"8€ LS NOOVYE GGL - TIIF ALITILN 0D ADYANT SHAWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
9¥0G9 62765 a¥d ¥IAIY S 004 - TIIE AIITILN 0D X9YANT SYAWASNOD SATLITILO 000°0Z26-0LL-TOT
9v059 G6°8 a¥ LOIIVED G€G6 - TT1I9 ALITILN 0D ADY¥ANI SYAWASNOD SITLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
97059 G6°912Z a¥ xadadT 00€ - TIIE ALITILO 0D A9YANT SUIWNSNOD SATLITILIN 000°026-0LL-T0T
9%0G9 vz 18 T00d - Q¥ XAAAT 00 - TII9 ALITILO 0D XDYANT SMAWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0LL-TO0T
97069 8€°6C ad Xada31 00F - TTI9 ALITIIN 0D A9YANT SYAWASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0LL-TOT
9v0G9 2T ILY Q¥ ¥3TTIIW S GSv - TII9 ALITIIN 0D A9¥EANI SUIWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
02159 pE"L8 MIND FUAIYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSHIIWIN MNVE FLVLS SNOILYOINAWAOD SSITIMIM 00T 0G68-0LL-T0T
02159 0b - LZT MIND FUNLYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHIGNIN MNVE FILYLIS ANOHAITIL 000°068-0LL-TOT
05069 82°%9T1'2 dN-NVITO TIVd 1202 ONIJYISANYT SIZ0a SEIOIAYIS QILOVEINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TO0T
FONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILWVYEJO 0LL 3dag

00°961 AYEHOYY 89, 3deg Io4 TelOL
02159 007961 MIND HMNIVN/JANOD/NZWY/JIHSHIGWAN MNVE JALYIS SEITA4NS ONILVYYIJO 000°0FL-89L-T0T
AYIHO¥Y 89L 3Idag

¥8°09¢ TIYELIAMSYE L9L 3dag 103 Teaog,
TIVELANSYE L9L 3Idaq
aNNd ONIIVYId0 TYIANID 10T pung
# o®8ypd junowy uot3dTrIdosag a0TOAUT JIOPUSA DS3®J SUTT 92TOAUT Jaquny TI9

ADHHD ¥AAVYd ‘ddAL MOFIHD - dIvd

QIZITYNINOL drysumoy], sewoy] :gg
¢¢0Z/LT/10 - 1202/p2/21 SALYA LSOd J9qIdEa :xssn
11/v :9beg dIHSNMOI SYWOHIL ¥Od I¥0d¥d NOILNGINISIA T9 HDIOANI Wd 0T:€0 2g0Z/LI/10



02159 Z1°8¢ YIND H¥ALYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHIAWIN MNYE JLYIS AONYNIALNIYN/SYIVddY 000°0€6-000-L02
97059 8E 9LY ¥d SATIIHS S1Z8 - T1II9 ALITILN 00 ADYANA SUIAWASNOD SIILITILN 000°026-000-L0¢2
02159 Ve LOT HIND FUNLYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSHILGWAW MNVE JLYLIS SNOILYOINNWAOD SSITIHIM 00T°068-000-L02
p80S9 98°LTT ADIA¥IS INOHAATAL LAN €21 000°068-000-L0¢
6€£059 8L LTT FOIA¥IS ANOHIATAL IAN €21 000°068-000-L0¢
05059 80 TFS dN-NVITO TIVd 1202 ONTAYOSANYT SIF0d SEDIAYIS QALOVHINOD 00T°018-000-L02C
79059 007621 ONOJ - SINA JIHSYHAAWAW 2202 O 9V¥S-ISSY SIFIHD FDITOd SENA 3 JdIHSUIGWIW 000°%08-000-L02C
60159 00°0S6"T SADIAWIAS TYOIT IONYYE OLILO SADTAMAS TYOAT 000°208-000-L0¢2
LZTG9 00°bZ S3ITddNS DNIIVYIJO/SWIOAINA SVYD AILIEd Ld3d dDIT0d Ll SWYOJAINN 000°ZFL-000-L02
80159 00°82Z8 401704 - SWYOJIINN ANVAWOD WMOJINN FAN SWNOJAINN 000°2ZvL-000-L02
19069 00°82 FDITOd - SWHOJIINN ANVAWOD WMOJINN FAN SWYOJINN 000°2vL-000-L02
19069 00°9¢ IOITO4 - SWIOJIINA ANYAWOD WMMOJINA FAN SWYNOJINN 000°2ZvL-000-L0C
L2159 09°2v SIITAdNS ONILYYIdO/SWIOJINA SVYD AIIEd LdIA IDITOd Ll SAITdANS ONILYHIJO 000" 0FL-000-L0C
02159 10°62 YIND FMNIYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHILWIN MNVE JLVIS SAITddNS ONILYYIAJO 000°0bL-000-L0C
S0TS9 06" 16 $EITddNS ONILYYIJO ANVAWOD ¥Ad¥d ANYTIAIW SIITddNS ONILYHIJO 000°0FL-000-L02
GL0S9 Ly LOT SAITddNS FDIJII0 AOVINYAQY SATAVLS SAITddNS ONILYYIJO 000" 0FL-000-L02
09059 Z0°0S ALIAYS €4 - SAITIINS ONILYHILO ANYAWOD ¥dd¥d ANYIAIW SEITddNS ONILYY¥ILO 000°0FL-000-L0C
pS0S9 00°6PS YIYOTdXT Q¥0d TZ0Z - SOIHAYHMD TIVLISNI SOIHAVYD L13r SIITddNS ONILYHIAdO 000°0FL-000-L02
SP0S9 00°00¢ SIS0D FWVOHLIVHH ANIAILS AFIILIN ¥ENO0ME FITUVHO INIWITAdNS SNI HLTIYIH ITIILIAY 009°91L-000-L02C
85069 67011 a®av/ALITIEYSIA/AITT F4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°91L-000-L02
67059 TL°9TL WNIAZ¥d 2202 AMYANYL TYINId YITHA FONVINSNI TYINIA 00¢°91L-000-L0C
16059 €9°L9 NOISIA/HITYAH O QTAIHS dNTd SSO¥D IANTd FATT/9YSIA WHEL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9T1L-000-L0¢C
06059 6621 FONVINSNI HITVEH O ATAIHS INTL SSOMD ANTg FIIT/EYSIA WEAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000-L02C
85059 GE'89€ a3GY/ALITIEYSIA/AIIT FITT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW : 00T°9TL-000-L02
16069 TLE€EV0’9 NOISIA/HIIVAH O ATAIHS dANTd SSO¥D INTd FONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-L02
000 3dag
IDIT0d-ALIAVS DITdNd L0Z pPung

62°LSZ’6 INIWINYdAd FYII-ALIAVS OITdNd G0Z Pung Iod Te3ol

62°LSZ'6 000 3dag o4 Te3OL
02159 16°LE8 MIND HHNLYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHAGWIN MNYE JLVLS ONINIVYLI 3 NOIIYDONAd 000°096-000-502
L80G9 0€°09 d0 TTYLIOIA ddV¥/¥dD dTIHD/INYANI/LINAY NYLLINIY SWI L-bZ 3 IHSY ONINIVYL 3 NOIIYDNad 000°096-000-50¢
€2159 LB 16 ¥Ad/TYINTY INIWGINOH ¥ALYM dML SYWOHL TYINTY INAWE INO3 00T 0¥6-000-50¢
ZETS9 L9°6L9 TaNd TISAIA/SYD ONI X3M T304 TISIAIA 3 SYO 00T"8£6-000-50¢
pZ159 00°0¢ dId - €0S - JOHVI AAZHD T10Z - ¥IVdIY NI ISIMHIMON FUIL NILLOL ASNAdXI ITITHIA 000°8€£6-000-50¢C
98059 66" bbG FYIA - Z3- FWM 66 - HIVAEY INAWAINOA FYII OTT0dY ISNIAXE TTOIHIA 000°8£6-000-502
02159 Z1°8¢ MIND F¥NLYN/ANOD/NZWY /dHSHAGNIN MNVE JLVLS FONVYNILNIYW/SHIVddY 000°0€6-000-50¢
S0TS9 6716 SAITddNS ONILYHIJO ANVAWOD ¥Id¥d ANVTIAIW HONYNAINIVN/SHIVATY 000°0€6-000-502
09059 200§ XLEAVYS €4 - STITIANS ONILVYIALO ANYAWOD ¥IAVd ANVTIAIW FONYNALNIY/SHIVATY 000°0€6-000-50¢2
p60G9 10°62 a4 NIUIS 6098F - TIIE XLITILO 00 ADYANT SWIWNSNOD SATLITILIN 000°0Z6-000-50¢
9F059 06" 19L ad 3DIA 0L66 - TIIE ALITILIN 0D ADYANI SUIWASNOD SATILITILA 000°026-000-50¢
95059 €57 €06 @d YITTIA N SGE€ - TII9 ALITILA 0D AOYANI SYIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-000-50¢2
9v0S9 8E'9LY ¥d SATIIHS GT1¢8 - TII9 ALITILIN 0D X9YANI SHIWASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-000-50¢C
02159 bPT°891 MIND TMALYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHIGNIN MNVYE JLVIS SNOILYOINAWAOD SSHTIVUIM 00T°068-000-50¢
02159 TL°%S MIND FYNLYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSHIGWAN MNVE FIVLS ANOHJATAL 000°058-000-50¢
y8059 98°LTT ADIAYIS INOHAATAL LAN €21 000°058-000-502
6£059 8L LTT ADIAYAS ANOHIATAL LIN' €21 : 000°068-000-50¢
0Z159 22 vLE MIND HYNLYN/JANOD/NZWY/dHSHIGNIN MNYE JLVIS SEJIAYAS QILIVHINOD 00T 018-000-50¢2
05059 LO"THS dN-NVATO TI¥d 1202 ONIdVISANYT SIgod SEDIAYAS QIALOVEINOD 00T°018-000-50¢
02159 00°0¢ HIND TMALYN/JANOD/NZWY/dHSHIGWIN MNYE JLYLIS SANA 3 JdIHSYIIWIAW 000" ¥08-000-50¢
GETS9 86" 10T d9Id - SWIOJINA (FHL) 3YOLS YVIAMMHEOM SIWNOJAINN 000°2FL-000-50¢2
02159 00°0¢ HIND FUNLYN/JINOD/NZWY/dHSHIGWIN MNVE ALVLS SWHOJINN 000°2kL-000-502
000 3dag
INIWLEYdIA FMII-ALTIVS DITANd G0Z pung
# Xo9yDd junowy CO..an..nhume 9DTOAUT IOpPUSA 0s=(Q SuTlT] 20ToAUT IaqunN T9

11/6 :abeg

MDEHD ¥ddvd :ddAL MOIHO - dIvd

2¢c0e/L1/10

ddzITYNEINoLr

- 1202/bZ/21 SALV¥A ISOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I¥0d3¥ NOILNGIYLSIA T9 HADIOANI

dtysumo] sewoy], :dg

daridg :assn

Wd 0T:€0 2¢c0Z/LT/T0



8G069 LT 9L a3dv/ALITIEYSIA/AAIT d4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAVKW 00T"9TL-9€G6-06G
16069 PG T0G'T NOISIA/HLIIYAH O dTIIHS INTA SSOYD ANTId JONTENSNI HITVIH 000"9TL-9€S-066S
. NOIIVYISINIWAY 9€G 3dag
aNnNgd ¥EMIS 066G pung

61°€26'7 ANNd RYVMEIT TLZ PUNZ 103 Te3or

61°€26 % 000 3dsg o4 Te30L
29069 00681 AUVYEIT - SYFLIVAY SSHATIUIM TIVISNI  SOAS Od FONVWNOJIMAd MVEd SNOANYTTHISINW 000°966-000-TLZ
29069 00622 AUVHIEIT - SHITAANS ¥AMOd QIDVTAAM  SOAS Od FONVWNOIMAL MVAd SNOEANYTTIDSIW 000°9S6-000-TLC
£8069 F6°062C WNYLOEdS/SAYYNIN/LSINO INOLS NOINN LId3™¥D FY¥IAdTIM JONUNIINIYW/SHIVdAY 000°0€6-000-TLZ
07069 00052 AAYAIEIT - dANVITO TIVdA JONVYNIINIVIW NMYT 939 JONYNIINIYW/SHIVdAT 000°0€6-000-TLC
970689 0T €86 dd SATIIHS L0¢8 - TT1I9 ALITILN 0D ADYMIANT SYIWNASNOD SEILITILN 000°0¢26-000-TLC
£€8069 86 70T WAYLIOEAS/SAYYNIN/LSINO INOLS NOINN IIAI¥D JYIAATIM INOHAJTIL 000°058-000-TLC
€5069 S6°LE dA Z - ST¥IIdOoI¥dd YETONY SEMYT IL¥AY¥D ST¥YDId0Iddd 000°0€L-000-TLC
PP0S9 81 ¥9¢C SMO0E O - ONI ONINYVIT JOVONID 9926G29L - SM00d9 11NAY 00T 8¢L-000-TLC
TP0OS9 60 0FE SM009 ITNAY/NIEATIHD JOTAYL 3 dANVYd 8080€£E£9€0C - SM0O0d ITINAvY 00T°82L-000-1TLC
S60S9 007002 SM00Y NIYATIHD dTIND AYYELEIT JOINAL SY0049 SNIYATIHD 000°82L-000-TLZ
170G9 TL 8LY SMODd9 ITINAY/NIUATIHD JOTAYL 2 daMvVd 96LSZE9€0Z - SM00d SNIYATIHD 000°82L-000-TLC
08059 6" %99 AdYNEIT - ALITIEVYSIA SHINWS WANN ALITIEYSIA 00S°9TL-000-1LC
16059 LL"8S8 NOISIA/HIIVAH O JTAIHS INTd SSO¥D dANTg ADNYYNSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-000-TLC
67059 €1°6€ WOIWHAd 2202 A¥YNNY[ TYILNIAA YITIA dONYENSNT HLTYAH 000°9TL-000-TLC
000 3dag
ANNJ AYYYEEIT TLZ pung

0€°L89°€E A3Ta0y3any JuswdoT®ASg UMOIUMOQ 8FZ PUNI I0J Te10J

0€°L89°¢ 000 3dag z03 Te3jog .

66059 0z LLZ NOIS AVYMALYD LSEM - TIOS dOL dALT ‘ONILVYAVOXT HIANGIVIO SLNIWIAOYAWI TYLIdYD 000°'FL6-000-8FC
25069 08 LSP NOIS ZVYMALYO ISIM - TIOS dOL dIT ‘ONIIVAYOXA MINAITUO SLNIWIAOYdWI TYLIAYD 000°7L6-000-8FC
£2169 89°060'T ¥YAa/TY¥INId INIAWdINOI dILYM dML SYWOHL JONYNILNIYW/SHIVddd 000°0€6-000-8%C
95059 GG 1891 IHOITLITELS d¥ IOILWYD ¥IVddd "ONI DIYLDITI AQQdT IONYNIINIYW/SHIVdIY 000 0€6-000-8FC
9v0S9 06" 9¢ LD ¥ETTIW 6€¢ - TIIE ALITIIN 0D ZADYANT SHIWASNOD SHILITILN 000°026-000-8F2C
9v0S9 PG 2C¢E ¥ LOIIWYD 0L¢8 - TII9 ALITILN 0D ADYIANT SHIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026-000-8F¢C
9v0G69 L°0¢€ ad IMzinT 10T - T1I9 ALITILN 0D ADYINT SYIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°0¢6-000-8FC
9059 8F LY ad LOILVYD 6069 - T1I9d ALITILN 0D ADYIANT SHIWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°0¢6-000-8bC
9v059 F8 ¢C¢E d¥d LOILYYD €98L - T1Id ALITILN 0D ADYIANT SYIWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-000-8F¢C
000 2dag
Aataoyiny usudorsansg umolumog gpz pung

88°808'T dNNd ONIATOATY d¥0Y¥ 9hZ Pund Io0J Telio]

88°808'T 000 2dsg 104 TR3IOg
LOTSS 88°808°T LIAYAIAAY T¥OIT/SIDILON DITdnNd dNOY¥D YIAIAW IAITRW SLNAWIACYdWI TYLIAYD 000" 7L6-000-9F¢C
000 3adeg
aNNd ONIATOATY A¥Y0¥ 9Fg pung

Z6°81IG'bT AOTITOd-ALAAYS DITHENd LOZ PUng I03 TeI0],

26°81S‘b1 000 2dag xo04 Te1I0L
€2TS9 L ED Yad/TYINTY INdWd IN0Od YALYM dML SYWOHL TYLNIY ILNIWd 1IN0 00T 0F6-000-L0C
[ARCL] 9L°699'1 TdNd TISIIA/SYO ONI X3M TdNd TIASIIA 3 SYO 00T 8£6-000-L02
9¢1S9 00°G€E SAHSYM JTOTHAA ONT dI3dL ASNEAXI JTOIHAA 000°8£6-000-L0¢C
000 3dag
IDITOd-ALIAYS D2ITdnd L0Z pung
# o9yd junouy uoT3dTIOS®Qg 9DTOAUT IOpUSA OSB3 SUTT S802TOAUT IsqunN T9

ADFHD ¥HAVYd HEdAL MOFHD - dIvVd

ddzITYNdnor dtysumo] sewoy] :gq
¢Z0¢/LT/T0 - 1202/%2/21 SALYA 1SOd d9dIda :assn

11/9 :9beg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 I¥O0da¥ NOILNGIYISIA T9 HDIOANI Wd 0T:€0 Z20¢/LT/T0



€T159 00009 dIT - DAS 'INIV¥IJO/IONYNIINIVW TUANNY VITIIM MM 3HL - MYNIOVS FONYNIINIYW/SHIVATY 000°0€6-0%5-06S
€TTS9 00°00¢€ N3O - DAS TNIVMIJO/IONUNIINIVA TYANNY VITIIM MM THL - MYNIOVS FONYNIINIVA/SHIVII™ 000°0€6-075-065
00159 00792 Mdd - FONYNIAINIYW/SYIVAAY T TYINIM % INIWAINOI 93H IONVNIINIYW/SHIVITAY 000°0€6-0%5-065
68059 S%°95 Mdd 3 FYI4 - SITYALIVE NI ‘SNOILATOS TYIIAIWOIL IONYNIINIVN/SHIVATH 000°0€6-05-06S
6L0G9 6022 IONYNIINIVW/SUIYdTY STYOLS IS AONYNILNIYW/SYIVdAN 000" 0£6-075-06G
69059 8T €Tk L TJIT - YAIVAH ¥O07Td AYE - ¥IVdAY VYITIIM MM JHI - MYNIOVS IONYNIINIVW/SHIVAAY 000 0£6-075-06G
69069 00°00¥ LAIT - OAS TININIJO/UONYNIINIVA TYANNY VITIIM MM FHL - MYNIOVS IONYNILNIYA/ SHIVIIY 000°0£6-075-06G
69059 00°00F dIT - DAS INIY¥IJO/FONYNIINIVW TYOANNY VYITTIM MM IHL - MYNIOVS FONYNALNIYW/ SHIYdad 000°0£6-075-06G
69059 00°00F dIT - DAS INIVHIJO/IONYNIINIVW TYOANNY VYITIIM MM IHL - MYNIOYS FONYNILINIVN/SUIYddY 000°0£6-0¥5-066
99059 00°0€L’2 LOALO¥d AMYLINYS 1202 MES ALIDS,MYIMOMIYS "€°Y¥ AONYNILNIYW/SHIVdIN 000°0€6-0%5-06G
9%059 29°68 a¥ ¥IAIY N 8¢6T1 - TIId ALITILN 0D A9¥ANA SHAWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0%5-06G
97059 GE' 091 ¥0 QUIEYEANOHL SGLT - TTI9 ALITILN 00 ZA9YANZ SYAWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0%5-06G
97059 £8°62 ¥ ¥MANYITO N SOGT - TT1I9 XLITILN 0D X9¥ANZ SHIWASNOD SITLITILN 000°026-0%5-06G
97059 b2 1EG Q¥ SYWOHI N 00Z€ - TII9 ALITIIN 00 ZO¥ANT SHIWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0%5-06G
95059 0€°20§ LS ENITIAYW 89LL - TIIS AIITIIN 0D X9¥ANI SHIAWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0%5-06G
97059 60°62 a¥ ¥EAIY N €2€Z - TT1I9 AIITILIN 0D ADYANZ SYIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026-0%5-06G
99059 96021 @y SYWOHL N 0€Gb - TIIS ALITIIN 0D X9YANI SUIWASNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0%5-06G
9% 059 SH9L a¥ ¥IAIY N bb6€ - TII9 ALITILIN 00 A9YANT SYIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0%75-06G
9%059 06°670°T LINQ Q¥ ¥WENYITO N S0ST - TII9 XIITIIN 0D X9¥ANI SYIWASNOD SIILITILN 000°026-075-065
97059 £0°102 ad WYHYYD S p6bT - TII9 ALITILN 0D ADYWANI SUAWASNOD STILITILN 000°026-0%5-06S
9%059 6T°6E1 ¥d ¥FLSIAONOTD & 62T - TIId ALITILN 00 A9YWANI SHIWNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0%5-065
97059 8L°2G Y ¥EWHOM NYA 0F8 - TII9 ALITILO 0D X9¥WANI SHAWASNOD SATLITILO 000°0Z26-0%5-06G
97059 6b°LTIZ ¥d MYYIS 3 02 - T1I9 ALITILIN 00 A9¥ANT SHAWNSNOD SITLITILO 000°026-0%5-06S
9% 059 06202 GISd# Q¥ WYHYMD N 68 - TIId ALITILO 0D A9¥WIANI SYIAWASNOD SATLITILO 000°026-075-06G
9059 60°62 a¥ ¥ITIIW L99T - TI1I9 ALITILO 00 A9¥WANI SYIANSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-075-065
9%059 60°62 Q9 ¥ANYITO S §Z - T1I9 ALITILIN 0D A9Y¥ANE SYAWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0%5-066
95059 8L bV 4a NEIYO ONYTIHOIH 00€6 - TIIE ALITILO 0D X9¥ANI SHIWNSNOD SATLITILN 000°0Z6-075-065
97059 LS HTIL ¥d SATIIHS S128 - TIIF ALITILIN 0D A9WANI SYIWASNOD SHTLITILO 000°0Z6-0v5-065
9¥059 82°916°C a¥ TEGEOMIS 0969 - TIIE ALITILO 0D X9YANT SYIWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0v5-06G
02159 82 1b1 MIND FUNIVYN/JANOD/NZWY/dHSHIINAN MNVE FIVLS SNOTLYDINAWWOD SSATIUIM 001" 058-05-06G
02159 25°€GT MIND FUNLYN/INOD/NZWY/JHSHIGWIN MNYE FLVILS ANOHIFTAL 000°068-075-06G
p8059 L8 LTT IOTIAYES ANOHATTIL L3AN'€ZT 000°068-0%5-06G
6£059 8L LTT IOIANIS ANOHIITAL LAN€ZT 000°058-0%5-065
05059 85°0LT dn-NYaTO TIVd 120¢ ONIAVYISANYT SI€0d SIOIAYAS AILOVHINOD 000°018-0%5-065
02159 LL L MIND FUALYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSIIININ MNVE FLVIS S3ITddNS ONIIV¥AJO 000°0FL-0%5-06G
85069 9L €T a®dy¥/ALITIAVSIA/FAIT F4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00€°9TL-0%5-06G
67059 89°€€T WAINZYd 2207 AYVONYL TYINIA VITIa IONVENSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-0%5-06G
16059 LE"ET NOISIA/HITVAH O QTATHS INTd SSO¥D ENTd FIIT/EYSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0%5-065
85069 LS 68 a®a¥/ALITIAYSIA/AIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-0%5-06S
16059 bh 6191 NOISIA/HLTYEH O QTIIHS dANTE SSO¥D INTd FONVINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-075-06G
IONVYNIINIYW 3 SNOILYYEdO 0pS 21daq

pLTTOC'Y NOIIVYMISINIWAY 9¢G 3dag I0d Telog
91159 00°000°2 JdIHSYIEWAN TYANNY 2202 ONI TNINI MYNIOVS S3NA 3 dTHSYIGWIW 000 %08-9£5-065
TETSO 05°2¥ ZITNHOS - O3F/ANOE AMYION NY¥ASNI TYAIOW ANIE LSIM SIITAANS ONIIVHIJO 000" 0FL-9€5-065
82159 68 bzZ¢ YEAIYM - €LZ4% IIW¥Ad IOVISOd MInd ADIAYIAS TYISOd °S N SIITdANS ONILIVHIAIO 000°0FL-9€5-06G
L9059 10°66 4d/I9ISNI/ATOI - STIIE YALIYM YIGWIOEd YHOJYOD ONIININd ATOWITY SAITddNS ONILVIIIO 000" 0FL-9€5-06G
69059 0Z'¥ Mdd - SIITIANS EDIAJ0 O¥d IADIJAIO SSANAXT ININd SAITddNS ONILVYAJO 000" 0FL-9£5-06G
59059 61 VL Mdd - SIITANS FDIJAA0 O¥d IDIJIO SSAWAXT INIHd S4ITddNS ONILYH¥IJO 000°0%L-9£G6-06G
85059 00°€z d3dy¥/ALITIEVSIA/AAIT I4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-9€5-065S
67059 25 0vT WAIWNZYd 2202 AYYONYL TYINAA YITda IONYENSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-9€5-06G
16059 ZL ST NOISIA/HITYEH O QTIIHS 3INTd SSO¥D INTd J4IT/9YSIA WYEL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-9£6-06G
NOILYYLSININAY 9£G 3dag
aNNd YIMIS 065 pung
# 309YyD  3unouy uot3dTIdsag 90TOAUT Iopusp 0S9Q SUTT S9OTOAUT Iaquny 19

T11/L :9begq

MOEHD ¥3ddVd :dJAL MOFHD - dIvVd

ddzITYNgnor

¢c0c/LT/10 - 1202/¥Z/21 SIIYA IS0d

dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥O4 I¥Od3Y NOIINGIMISIA T9 FADIOANI

dtysumoy], sewoyg :gd
g¥arag -assn
Wd 0T:€0 220¢/LT/10



SAILITILN

97069 60°62 a¥ ¥¥0 020z - T1I9 ALITIIN 0D ADWANI SYIWNSNOD 000°026-0%S-T6G
97069 LS VTIL ¥d SATIIHS Gig8 - TIIg ALITILIN 0D ADYWIANI SUIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-055-T66
970G9 19°509 a¥ WYHYYD N L9TT - TII9 ALITIIN 0D XDWANI SYIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0¥S-T166S
02159 62 1T MIND FUNIYN/JINOD/NZWY/JHSHIIWNIN MNVE JLYLS SNOILYDINNWWOD SSATIVIM 00T 0S58-0%5-T16S
02159 0692 YIND TINLYN/INOD/NZWY/dHSIIIWNIN MNVE ALYLS ANOHAITAL 000°068-0%75-T66G
780G9 L8 LTT IDIAYIS INOHAATAL LAN'€Z1 000°068-075-T166G
6€£0G9 8L LTT IDIAYIS INOHJIATIL IAN €21 000°068-0%5-T166G
9L0G9 00° 0S¢ T202/LT/TT - ONITAWYS FASI NYOIHOIW JO JLYLS SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOUd 000" LT8-0%5-166S
88059 89°2L2 ¥vINTTID/LINA A¥S ONILSOH TdW NOJOYIE ‘ONI ¥ALIW ¥3oavd SIDIA¥IS QALOVILNOD 000°018-0vG-166S
05059 86°0L2Z dN-NYITD TIVd 120¢ ONIdYOSANYT SIH0od SEDIAY¥IS QALOYEINOD 000°018-0bS-166
02169 LLL YIND FUAIYN/INOD/NZWY/IHSYIGWIN MNVYE ALYLS SHITdANS ONILY¥IJO 000°0bL-0FS-T6G
85069 9L €2 a3ay/ALITIEYSIA/AATT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW % 00€°9TL-0VS-T66S
67069 69°€€T WAIW3¥d ZZ0Z AMYONYL TYLNIA Y1130 IONYENSNI TY.INIA 002 9TL-07S-166G
16059 LEET NOISIA/HIIYEH O dTAIHS ANTH SSO¥D INTH FAIT/EYSIA WHIL ILYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0bS-T66S
85069 L5°G8 asay/ALITIEVSIA/HITT J4IT TYNOIIYN NOSIQYW 00T'9TL-0%G-T66G
16069 Py 619°1 NOISIA/HITIVIH O dTATHS INTd SSOMD ANTd FONYYNSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0bG-T16G
JONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILY¥EJO 0bS 3dad

SL TOE’'D NOILYMISINIWAY 9€G 3dag I04 Te3loy
9T1G9 0070002 dIHSYAGWIAN TYNNNY 2202 ONI #¥ALNd MYNIOVS S3INA 3 dIHSYIIWIW 000 708-9€G-166
TETS9 05°2Zb ZLINHOS - O%A/ANOHE AMYION NYENSNI TYNLOW ANIE LSAM SdITddNS ONILY¥IJO 000 0FL-9€5-T66S
82169 68 vZ€E MALYM - €LZ# LIMYEd dOVISOd MIng ADIAMIES TYILSOd S ‘N SEITddNS ONILVNIJO 000 0FL-9€G-T6G
L90G9 20°66 4d/IMIASNI/QTOd - STTIE YIIVM ¥IGWIDIA WHOdAY0D ONIININd dTOWITY SAITAANS ONILYIIJO 000°0bL-9€G-166G
59069 0zZ'b Mdd - SIITAANS FOIAA0 O¥d IDIJII0 SSTYAXI INIHd SAITddNS ONILYYIJO 000" 0VL-9€5-T66G
59069 6T FL Mdd - SIITAANS FDIJII0 O¥Wd FDIJIO SSTUAXT INIMd SIIT44NS ONILYEIJIO0 000" 0¥L-9€G-T66G
8G0G9 00°€2 a»ay/ALITIgYSIA/dIIT FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°"9TL-9€G6-T166S
670569 26 0vT WOIWZYd 22027 AMYONYL TYINIA VIT3a FONVEASNI TYINIQ 002 9TL-9€G-T66G
160G9 ZLGT NOISIA/HLIVIH O QTIIHS INTE SSOMD INTH FIIT/EYSIA WNEL LMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€5-T66G
85069 LT 9L a’%ay/ALITIEVSIA/AIIT JIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-9€6-T66G
16069 PSS T0G‘T NOISIA/HITIVEIH O dTAIHS INTI SSOWD INTd JONYYASNI HITYIH 000 9TL-9€G-166S
NOIIWMISINIWAY 9¢€5 3deg
aNnd ¥3ILYM T6G pung

TL E€SE ‘b2 aNng ¥IAMIS 06G PUng I03 TR0,

L6 15002 JONYNILNIVW 3 SNOILVYHEAO 0pS 1dag I04 Te3l0y,
58069 0S°L6T HS - NOILNGIMISIA ¥3I¥M J0 SATAIONI¥d SSY SMHOM WIALYM NYITJIIANY ONINIVYL 3 NOIL¥YDNAd 000°096-0%5-066G
TTTIS9 00°0S0°‘T ¥ ¥¥0 N 9F8 - OAS ¥ALYM LYOHS TIVISNI NILYAVOXEI SYIHIOWE IAHOH SNOIILDANNOD JALOVEINOD 000°6€£6-005-066G
TTTS9 0070601 IS0¥d GG9ZT - OAS ¥IAILYM IMOHS TIVLISNI NILVAYOXA SMIAHIOWE FAHOY SNOILOINNOD ddALOYEINOD 000" 6£6-075-066G
ZETGY Pb6bL T3Nd TASITA/SYD ONI X3aM T3nd TISIAIA 3 S¥YD 00T 8E£6-0%5-06G
8TIG9 L6°92 Mdd - FONYNIALNIVA ITOIHIA 01T JF4NT ¥DINO SATIIHS ISNIAXT FTOIHIA 000" 8€6-0v5-066
LTTG9 ¥6°90T Mdd - IHOITMMOM Q3T NOOW JTVH dIN0Od 3 INvdg OIJTINIIOS ASNIAXT FTOIHAA 000°8E£6-075-066G
8L0G9 00°0T Mdd - YIVdEY FUIL NI LSIAMHIMON FMIL NILIOL ASNIAXE FTOIHIA 000" 8£6-0¥5-066G
¥L0S9 6C°Gb dMd - dWYT M¥OM ddT dINd3d 3 ANVEE OIJIINIIOS ASNIdXA ITOIHIA 000°'8€6-075-06G
90169 0L €ELT - TIMNEY - SEIYIS O0GTIW OHAAW - 9¥d DAS T SNOILVOINNWWOD NOISSIW SINIWNITYOY FONYNILNIYW 000'9€6-0¥5-066G
FEISY 67" ¢C€E Mdd - 3IAYTIE 40E€ HIHSNd MONS FYYMAYYH TITITHOM AONYNIINIVA/SHIVATY 000°0€6-075-066S
62159 66°G9 SMSYW FO¥d ATAYS0dSId Y00gaNT1avsn FONYNIINIVH/SHIVATE 000 0€6-0¥S-066
22159 00°8T XIWINOLS /ANYS ONI 1Sdnd INOLS IONYNIAINIVA/SEIVATY 000 0€6-075-066G
02159 LT°LS YIND FHAIVYN/JINOD/NZWY/JHSHIIWNIN MNYE JLYLS IONYNILNIYN/SIIVATY 000" 0€£6-0¥5-066G
€TTS9 00°002 ¥0d - DAS TINLYYHIJO/IONYNIINIVA TYNNNY VITIIM MM IHL - MUNIOVS FONYNILNIYW/SHIVATA 000 0£6-0%5-06G
€TTG9 00°00¢ ¥0d - DAS TINILYYEIJO/IONUYNIINIVA TYNNNY VYITIIM MM THIL - MYNIOVS JONYNILNIYW/SYIVATS 000" 0€£6-075-066G
ETTG9 00°00F dIT = DAS TINLYYIdO/IONYNIINIVW TYANNY VITIIM MM JHL - MUNIOVS JONYNILNIYW/SIIVdIA 000 0€6-0%5-066
€TTG9 00°00F dIT - DAS TINLYIHdO/IONYNIINIVA TYNNNY YITIIM MM FHL - MYNIOVS FONYNILNIYW/SHIVAIT 000 0€E6-0VS-066G
JONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILY¥IdO 0rS 1deg
aNnd ¥IMIS 065 pung
4 o9yD Junouy uoT3dTIOSSg 9DTOAUT IOpUDA 0sS3(Q SUTIT 2DTOAUT IsqunyN T9

11/8 :8beg

MOEHD ¥ddV¥d :ddAL MOIHD - dIv¥d

2ecoz/LT/ 10

A4z ITYNYNOLr

- 1202/bZ/21 SEALVA 1S0d

dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥O04d I¥0d3¥ NOIILNEIYLISIA T9 HADIOANI

drtysumoy], sewoyy :gq

34dIia :xssn

Wd 0T:€0 ¢20¢/LT/T0



STTIS9 96 K20 'ET 22/90/10-12/11/21 - SINIWAYd XVI HTHASYIEI ALNNOD MYNIOVS 13dS AINAOD MYNIOVYS OL INd 00F°222-000-€£0L
PTTS9 18°0%G ‘0T 2Z/90/T0-T2/T1/2T - SINIWAYA XVI YIIASYI¥I ALNNOD MYNIOWS ¥ASYIEL ALNNOD MYNIOVS OL dnd 000°222-000-€0L
€€TS9 26°16L°G 0-2002-60-€-21-8¢ Puaiay xBL UIM 1207 NOINAN LIQE¥D dYIJATIM dTdYAYd SLNNODDY 000°202-000-€0L
€ETS9 00°G6GT 0-L0Zh-L0-€-21-8C PUNyay xeL UTM 120¢ NOINN LIAEY¥D AYIIATIM JTAYAYd SINNODDOV 000°202-000-€0L
0€1S9 8072261 0-€T11-9€-€-2T1~-8C PUNIay XBL UIM 20T MNVE 09¥Yd STTAM ATAYAYd SINNODDIY 000°202-000-€0L
ZT1G9 PG €00°T 0-6T0T-0€E-€-21-8Z Pbuniay xeJl UTM 120Z T MOI¥ ‘TTIANNY dTEYAYd SINNODDY 000°202-000-€0L
20159 L0"8G€’'2 0-T00E€-FPZ-€-2T-8Z pungsy xeJ UIM 1202 07T YI39dT ATYAVd SINNODDY 000°202-000-€0L
96069 L G8Y 6 0-TTOP-0T-€-2T1-8¢ PUNISY XeL UTM 1202 SADIAYAS XVI DIDOTAYOD ITAYAYd SINNOJDOV 000°202-000-£0L
56059 Gp82L 0-T9TT-LZ-€-21-8Z punjisy xel UIM TZ0¢C SADIAMIAS XYI DIDOTIHOD dTIYAYd SINNODIY 000°202-000-€0L
26069 00°0T 0-TTTIZ-01-€-2TI-82 PuUuniay xeJl UIM T120¢ ONI S¥IATING d¥0Jddnodg dTIVAYd SINNODIY 000°202-000-€0L
28059 G6°102 0-€00E-9T-€-21-8Z pPuniay xel wns 1z0cg NOANYYE 3% HYNVH ‘¥INTUM ITEYAYd SINNODDY 000°202-000-€0L
15069 0€°6LE'T T-T00E-¥Z-€-2T-8¢ PUNJIay XL Wng 1z02 NOYAW ‘¥ILSOI FTAYAYd SINNODDY 000'202-000-€0L
000 2deg
aNNd XYL €0L pung

98°9L0°0L aNNd ISNATY TYdIDINAW 896G Pung 104 Te1I0],

98°9L0°0L 000 3deg 703 TeE30]
65069 98°9L0°0L SEDIAY¥ES JLSYM JITOS ¥YIGWAAON OHILNY ILSYM NYDIHDIW dIRW IOYYINOD dSNAFY ooo.mom-ooouwmm
000 3daq
aNnd ISNdT¥ TY4IDINAW 965 Pung

99°8¥8°09¥F aNNd Y3LYM 16G Pung I04 Te3ol

T6°9pS ‘9Sk JONVYNILNIYW ® SNOIIV¥IJO QFS 3dag zo4 Te1og
58069 06 L6T HS - NOIINGIMISIA YILYM JO SHTAIONIMd SSY SHYOM ¥AIYM NYITHIWY ONINIVYI ¥ NOILVONd3 000°096-0%5-T166G
TT1S9 00°060°T ¥ ¥¥0 N 9%8 - OAS ¥ILVYM LYOHS TIVISNI NILVAVOXI SUIHIOME IAHOH SNOILOINNOD dILOVMINOD 000°6£6-0FS-T6S
TT1S9 00°0S0‘T IS0¥d SS9¢T - OAS YILYM IMOHS TIVLISNI NILVAYOXI SHIHIOWE FAHOY SNOILOENNOD QIAIIVIINOD 000" 6E£6-075-166G
ZETSY bbr6bL Tand TASIAIA/SYD ONI Xam 13N TISIIA 3 SYO 00T 8E£6-0¥5-T166G
8T1G9 86°92 Mdd - FONYNIINIYW JTOIHIA OTT 3ENT MOINO SATAIHS ISNIAXT ATOIHIA 000" 8E£6-0¥5-T166S
LTTS9 P6°90T Mdd - LHOITMYOM 43T NOOW JATYH dIN0A 3 ANV DIJIINAIDS ISNIAXI ITDIHIA 000°8E€6-075-166
8L0G9 00°0T MdQ - ¥IVdAY IWIL NI LSAMHIMON FYIL NILLOL ASNIAXT ATOIHIA 000 8E£6-075-T66G
7L0G9 62°GH dMd - dWYT MH¥OM Qa7 dINdd 3 d¥Mvdd JIJIINIIDS ASNIIXT ATOIHIA 000 8E€6-0¥S-166G
90159 0L ELT = TMNI¥ - SHIYIS O0GTW OMAAW - 9X¥d OAS T SNOIIWYDINNWAOD NOISSIW SLNIWIZEOY FONYNILNIYW 000°9€6-0PG-166S
PETSY 0S°2¢ Mdd - dd¥Id .0€ YIHSNd MONS JAYMAYYH TIFATHOM JONYNILNIYN/SHIVdAY 000" 0€6-0FG-T66G
62159 00°99 SMSYW HADV4 dATdYS0dSIa ¥OOgdANTavYSN AONYNILNIYIWN/ SHIVAAY 000" 0€6-0VG-T166
Z2Z159 00°81 XIWINOLS /ANYS ONI 1S3n0 ANOLS AONYNALNIVW/SHIVATY 000 0€6-0%G-T66G
02159 8T1°LS MIND FUNLYN/ANDD/NZAY/dHSHIGWNIN MNVE dLYLS FONYNIALNIYWN/SHIVATY 000" 0€6-0b8G-166S
€TTS9 007002 ¥0d - OAS TINILVYIJO/FONYNIAINIVA TYANNY YITITM MM FHIL - MUYNIOVS AONYNALNI YW/ SHIVATS 000°0€6-0KG-T1665
€TIS9 007002 ¥0d - DAS TINLVYIJO/IONYNIAINIVA TYNNNY VITIIM MM FHI - MUNIOVS JONYNILNIVN/SHIVITE 000" 0€6-0vG5-T166G
€TTS9 00°00€ NID - DAS TNIVYIdO/IONYNIINIVW TYOANNY VITTIM MM JHIL - MYNIOYS FONYNIINIYW/SHIVITY 000°0€6-07S-T6G
pP0TS9 00°2TT Mdd - SHITAdNS FONYNIINIVW IATYA % ddId NYOIHDIW JONYNIINIYN/SHIVdTY 000" 0€6-07G-T166G
P0TS9 0F " GPE Mdd - SIITAANS IONYNILNIYW AATYA % FAId NYOIHOIW JONYNILNIVW/SHIVATY 000 0€£6-075-T6G
P0TS9 00°G18'T Mdd - SIITddNS FONYNIINIVW IATYA % FdId NYOIHOIW JONYNIINIYW/SHIVATY 000°'0€6-07S-T166G
001S9 00°9¢ Mdd - JONUYNIINIVW/SYIVAEY I TYINIY 3 INIWJINOI 9%H JONYNIINIVA/SUIVATY 000°0€6-075-T6S
68069 Sb°9¢S Mdd 3 I¥Id - SIIYIALIVE NI ‘SNOILATOS TYIIQIAWOIL JONYNILNIVW/SHIVATY 000 0€6-07S-T6G
6L0S9 60722 JONYNIINIVH/SEIVAAY SIJ0LS DSI JONYNILNIVA/SHIVATY 000" 0E€6-0¥G-T6S
€6059 92 6€EV ‘€6 JAY IOILYYD €0L9 - A9DYSN MYNIDYS J0 ALID ¥S J0 ALID JA¥AS OL SSANIAVIY 00T"LZ6-075-T66
€60S9 9Z°6€Eb ‘€6 JAY LOIIVMD €0L9 - IOYSN MUYNIDYS 40 ALID ¥S JO ALID IA¥ES OL SSIANIAVIM 00T LZ6-0¥S-T66G
€60G9 00°69F‘G2T JAY LOLIYMD €0L9 - FOV¥SN MUNIOYS 40 ALID YILYM 9ONISVHOYNG 000°LZ6-07S-T166G
£60S9 06°VS8‘2ET JAY LOILYYD €0L9 - dO¥YSN MUYNIOYS J0 ALID YILYM ONISYHOMNG 000°L26-0vS-166S
76059 9€°6¢ a¥ S3IAAED 0G€ZT - TII9 ALITILA 0D A9YANT SYIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026-0%5-T166G
9%069 60°6¢ 0¥ dISSYMYEYLLIL S9b6 - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYANT SYIAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0vG-16G
HONYNILNIVW 3 SNOILYYIdO 0bS 3Idag
ANNd 93LYM T6G pung
# Yo9yD Junowy uoT3dTIOSag 9DTOAUT IOpUSA 0S8 SUTIT S2TOoAUT IsqunN T9

11/6 :9begq

MOHEHO ¥ddv¥d :HdAL MOIHO - dIvd

¢z0e/LT/10 -

A4z ITYNYNOLr

1¢02/vZ/21 S3L¥A 1SOd

dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥O4 Ld0ddd NOIINGIYMISIA T9 FDIOANI

drtysumo] sewoyl :gd
d4dIdd :xssn
Wd 0T:€0 ¢202/LT/10



Zr 102 ‘9% aNNd XYL €0L Pung I03 Te30]

Zh 1029 000 3dag 103 TR0
000 3dag
daNNd XYL €0L pung
# Oo9yD Junowy uoT3dTIOS®g 20TOAUT IOpUDA 0S8 SUTT 9DTOAUT Isqunpy T9
MADHAHD Y¥YHAVYd :ddAL MOAHD - dIYd
adzIIvYNdnor dtysumo], sewoyl :gqg
¢¢02/L1/10 - 1202/¥2/21 SALYA 1SOd J9dIIa :aesn
TIT1/01 :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥O4d I¥OddaY NOIILNEGIYISIA T9 dOIOANI

Wd 0T:€0 zZz0z/11/10



79 065 ‘TTL

Zr°102'9%
98°9L0°0L
99°8¥8°09F
TL EGE b
61 €26'Y
0€°L89°¢
88°808°'T
C6°81G V1
62°LSZ’6
§Z'v88’zL
9T 0£0'¢

ispung TTY I0d Teiog

aNNg XYL

ddd TYdIDINNW
aNNd JIIYM
aNnd JIMIS
ANONd AIAIIT
aas@ umolumo(q
NIATOATY dY0¥
ALIAVS OITdNd
ALIAYS DITdNd
Yd3d0 TYYINID
aNNd ONIMVYETD

€0L pung
965 pung
166 pung
065 pung
TLZ pung
8v¢ pung
9bcC pung
LO0C pung
S0¢ pung
T0T pung
00T pung
tSTe30] pung

# M0°9YyD  3unowy

I1/11 :8beg

uoTidTIosag 20TOAUT IOpusp
MOEHD ¥HdV¥d :3dAL MOFHD - AIVd
AdZITYNdNOL

¢20Z/LT/10 - 1202/%2/21 SdLYd 1SOd
dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥Od ILY0ddd NOIINGIMISIA T9 FADIOANT

0S3Q SUTT 82TOAUT

TaqunyN T9

dTysumo], sewoygl :gqg
d9drdag :assn
Wd 0T:€0 ZZ0c¢/L1/10



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOEd 000" LTI8-9GL-T0T
ONYLSNOD/NOILISINGOY ALITIOVA - 96, 3daqg
€L2L ¥6°626 ‘99 16°€99°21 90°6pPG‘8LT 00°6LV‘She NOILVMISINIWAY - ZGL 3dsg Teaol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-2SL-T0T
00°0F 00°0FL'T 00°0ET’T 00°09T'T 00°006°'2C ONINIVEI 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-2SL-T0T
61°9¢ L9°620'2 00°0 €€°02L 00°0SL‘2Z ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNI¥d 000°T06-2G6L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SIOIION TY9DIT 000°006-2SL-T0T
007001 (00°%02) 00°0 00°v0C 00°0 STYDISAHd INIWAOTAWI 000°9€8-25L-T01
99°¢ 8L TIVE'LT 00°0 22869 00700081 SHOIAY¥IES TYNOISSAI0Nd 000°LTIB-2SL-T0T
€8°¢¢ 0070021 00°06 00°SS¢€ 00°G6GG ‘T SINA 3 dIHSYIIWIRW 000°708-2SL-10T
SL'8TT (00°GET) 00°0 00°668 00°02L 11d0vY 000°€08-2SL-T0T
00°0 00°6FE'DT 00°0 00°0 00°6%€°0T 333 NOIIVMISINIWAY 000°008-2SL-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ALINYNI/4IN03F FDTIJJ0 SAITAANS ONIIWHIA0 000°GPL-2GL-T0T
£€2°6S6 16°99G°T oL LL 60°€E€6 T 007006 ‘¢ SdITddNS ONILY¥EJO0 000°0FL-2SL-T0T
AR A (zz"L6W) 09°8TT 22 L69'T 00°00Z°T AROD S\ NIWNHOM 000°'6TL-2SL-101
SK 18 0" 18L°2Z LT bG8 09°%12°21 00°966°'FT NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTdWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-2GL-T0T
FE 18 SE'LY 00°0 G9°€62 00°19¢ LITIEYSIA WYIL ONOT FONVINSNI 00€°9TL-CSL-T0T
LS 6L 2919k 00°0 8€°86L"'T 00°092'2 JONVHASNI TYINIA 002°9T1L-2GL-T0T
L6°88 0E°" 60T 62" LT 0L v0Z'T 00°bSE’'T JIIT/9YSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-T0T
86 81T (Ly-9L8) 2879V LY €6V 'S 00°LTI9'V LNNODDY SONIAYS HITVAH 060°9TL-2SL-T0T
€€ 6L 29°92h 'y TP 80L"T 8€°986 ‘9T 00°€TF ‘12 JONYHENSNI HLTYIH 000°9TL-2SL-T0T
TT°6L 96°01v ‘2 0€°8E% P0°821°6 00°6£G°TT NOILNEI¥INOD JIXOTdWI ¥OId 000"GTL-2SL-T0T
16766 LT 16 7S P90 ‘T £8°850‘¢e 00°000°¢€e ATYNOH IWIL-LYYd SIOYM 000°G0L-2SL-T0T
9Z°6L 91°229 8 LLE'T P8 LLE'Z 00°000°¢ 440 AVd A¥A ¥MIIS 00F"b0OL-2SL-TOT
LL 08 20" LLS 8E'GTT 8622 'C 00°000‘€ JIYOIA ANIATLS-XUVTIVS 062 " v0L-2SL-T0T
€G5°18 L9 LL6'TT 9829 ‘v €€°L86'96 00°G96 ‘8BTT AWIL-TTINA SATYYIVS 000" F0L-ZGL-TOT
NOILVYISINIWAY - zGL 3dag
§ saanatpuadxy
Lv'Seg 98 Lbz’LZE 08°0TL‘¥ P1°028‘T1T 00°890‘6€k SINNIATY TYLIOL
Ly SeC 98°LbZ’LZE 08 0TL'Y PT 028 11T 00°890‘6€W 000 3dag Te20L
Sz 1L 00°0GL’‘S 00°0 00°0SZ'PT 00700002 NOILNEI¥INOD/SNOILYNOQ 000°G6L9-000-T0T
€6°99 16°281'2 0070 60" LIV D 0070099 SINIWITEOY FSVIT 002°L99-000-T0T
9¢€°16 00°G09 00°08% 00°G6€£ ‘9 00°000°L TYINIY NOITIAVd 000°'L99-000-T0T
00°0 00°002‘2 00°0 000 000022 SNOISSIDONOD 000°069-000-10T1
00°¥ 00°08F 00°0 00°02 00°00S SHATYS 000°679-000-T0T
VE b6 00°966 00°0 00" %0991 00°009°LT + SWYY¥90dd WIMS 000°8r9-000-10T
1€ 16 0076961 00°0 00°GEP ‘9T 00°0008T NIVEL 000°LF9-000-T0T
057021 (GL°8P9 ‘) 00°0 GL'8VF T2 00°008°LT dWYD AYd 000°S¥9-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G‘T 00°0 00°0 00'00G'T TIVELO0d 9YTd ST WTIO0Ud TLL 0P9-000-T0T
00°0 00°00G6‘T 00°0 00°0 00°00G ‘T MTYM/NOY MG 0LL 0P9-000-T0T
00°'FTT (00°012) 00°0 00°0TL'T 0070061 TIYEAITIOA SAFA SWYYO0Hd 69L°0¥9-000-T0T
€68 00°G6G € 00°0TF 00°Ghb‘E 00°0F0 ‘L AYIHO¥Y STII WYEO0Hd 89L°0¥9-000-10T
LG0T (05°L9¢) 00°068°T 0S§°L9L"9 00°00F% ‘9 TIYELINSYE SIFI WYHDH0Ud L9L 0P9-000-T0T
zzzL 0z Lv1‘2 08°0€6 ‘T 08°08S‘S 00°82ZL'L SOINITD SAFI WYIO0Ud 99L°0F9-000-T0T
82°9%1 (00°LST'T) 0070 00°LG9 ‘€ 00°00G ‘2 TIYELIOS ITNAY STFI WTID0Hd G9L 0F9-000-T0T
96°T1 00°69v ‘2 00°0 00°GEE 00°008°2 TIVELIOS HINOXA SFAI WvdOHO0Ed ¥9L 0F9-000-10T
9% GG 00°G6T‘8 00°0 00°G0Z ‘0T 00°00F ‘8T ¥IDD0S SHII WYHO0dd €9L°0¥9-000-T0T
81°0 00° 0S¥ ‘662 00°0 00°06S 00°000'00€ INYYO 000°995-000-T0T
) 000 3deg
sanuanay
aNNd ONILYYIdO TYHANAD - 10T pung
adgasn (TYWIONEY) TYWEON (dSYAYDAA) FSYAYONI (TYWMONEY) TYWJON 139009 AIANANY NOILAT¥DSAA YIGHON 1D
1oad % JONYIVE 2202/T1€/10 HINOW 2202/1€/10 Z2¢-120¢

TAVTIVAY

G/1 :9beg

¥0d ALIAILOVY

JONYTIVd dLX

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d Id0d3¥ FINIIANIIXT ANV INNIATH

¢Z0Z/1T€/T0 SNIANZE QOI¥3d

dtysumo], sewoyy] :gd

d9drddg :assn

Wd €0:€0 ZZ0¢/L1/10



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIH¥d 000" T06-G9L-T0T
€0°V8 00°66G6S 00°0 00°1v6°2 00°00G ‘¢ SADIAY¥IS QALOVEINOD 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
00°2L 00°2b 00°0 00°80T 007061 SLYIHS-I SJITddNS SNILYYEd0 00€°0PL-G9L-T0T
PT°9¢€ €0°THE'T 00°0 L6 8SL 00°00T°2 SdITddNS ONILYYIJO 000°0¥L-G9L-T0T
00°08¢ (00°81) 00°0 00782 00°0T dWOD S\ NIWMUOM 000°6TL-G9L-T0T
00°0 00°0€ 00°0 00°0 00°0¢€ NOIILNEIMINOD YAXOTAWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-G9L-T0T
00°0 00°00F 00°0 00°0 00°00% ATINOH FWIL-I¥VYd SIDYM 000°60L-69L-T0T
. TIVEId0S 11INdY - 69L 3dsg
vz o€ 8G6°69G'T 00°0 Zh 089 0070522 TIVELI0S HINOX - F9L 3IdaQ Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 SNIINIHUd 000 T06-b9L-T0T
000 00°006 0070 00°0 007006 SIMIHS-I SAITddNS ONILYYEdO 00€°0bL-b9L-T0T
00°0 007008 00°0 00°0 00°00S S3ITddNS ODNILV¥EJO 000°0VL-¥9L-T0T
96" VLE (FL°89) 00°0 VL €6 00°62 dWOD S\ NIWNIOM 000°6TL-%9L-T0T
LGSS ZE€E 00°0 891k 00°SL NOIINEI¥INOD YAXOTAWA ¥OId 000°STL-P9L-T0T
L9°2L 00°502 00°0 00°GPbS 00°0SL ATINOH FIWIL-IYYd SIOYM 000°G0L-V9L-TO0T
TIYE1d0S HINOX - 9. 3dag
87 89 S6°09T‘p 00°0 G0'6€£0°'6 00°00Z°¢€T : ¥IDD0S - €9L 3deg Te1OL
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIHd 000" T06-€9L-T0T
00°0 00061 00°0 00°0 00°0GT HSI¥Ed NON-SHAITAdNS ONILYYIJO 00L"0PL-€9L-T0T
00°0 00°006‘T 00°'0 00°0 00°006'T SNOISSAONOD-SIITAdANS GL9 0PL-€9L-T0T
EL'L6 0€ €S 00°0 0L 9622 00°06€£’2 SIMIHS-I SAITAANS ONILVIIdO 00E€ 0bL-€£9L-T0T
6L ETT (15°28%) 00°0 167286 ‘€ 00°00S '€ SdITddNS HNILYII4O 000°0bL-€9L-T0T
€0°16 G6°LT 00°0 G0°Z81 007002 dWOD S\ NAWMNHOM 000 6TL-E£9L-T0T
79°9¢€ 28°91¢ 00°0 81 €8T 00°00§ NOILAEI¥INOD ¥IXOTIWIE ¥OIJ 000 GTIL-€9L-T0T
68° LY 6€£°G09°2C 00°0 19°v6€'2 00°000°S ATINOH IWIL-IYVd SIOVYM 000°G0L-€9L-TO0T
¥3IO00S - £9L 3dag
00°0 00°000‘6 00°0 00°0 00°000°6 SWYNO0¥d SNAZILID ¥OINIS - z9L 3dag Teaol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ® ONILINI¥d 000 T06-29L-T0T
000 0070006 00°0 00°0 0070006 SIITAdNS ONILVYIJO 000°0bL-29L-T0T
SWY¥O0¥d SNHZILID MOINIS - g9, 3deqg
7698 9L°0G69°¢ 00°0 Pz 662°'FeC 007066 ‘L2 SWYHYO0¥d WIMS - 19, 3dag Telog
6C°1¢€ vE"T190°¢2 00°0 99°8€6 00°000‘¢€ ZONYNIINIVW/SYIVATY 000" 0€6-T19L-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIMJ 000 T06-19L-T0T
SE'RIC (00°L82'2) 00°0 00°L8Z'Y 00°000°‘2 SIITIANS ONILYYIJIO 000°0PL-T9L-T0T
6762 €5°€ce 00°0 Lt 9L 00°00¢ dWOD S, NAWMHOM 000" 6TL-T9L-T0T
Z8°18 86662 00°0 20°06e’T 00°069°T NOILNEIMINOD ¥IAOTdWI ¥DId 000 GTL-T9L-T0T
£0°¥8 16°2G€’¢E 00°0 60° LV LT 00700012 XTENOH IWIL-I¥Vd SAOYM 000°G0L-T9L-T0T
SWYY90dd WIMS - 19( 3dag
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 OMILSNOD/NOILISINOIY ALITIOVA - 96L 31dag Teaogl
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINIWIAOYAWI TYLIJYD 000" ¥L6-9SL-T0T
saanaTpuadxy
aNNd SNILYYIdO TVHEANID - 10T pPung
adasn ("TYINEONEY) TYWION (4SYENDEA) ASYAYINI (TYWAONEY) TYWION 1390nd AFANINY . NOILAI¥DSHA HAGWAN 19
1oad % FONYIVE 2202/1€/10 HLNOW 2202/1€/10 Ze-1e0¢

dTAVTIVAY

G/z :9beg

dOod ALIAILOVY

HONYTIvd dLX

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥O0d I1d0dd¥ FINLIANIIXI ANV FANIATH

¢c0Z/1€/T0 SNIANZE QOI¥3Ed

drysumo], sewoyl :gd

dddIdEq :assn

Wd €0:€0 ¢¢0C/LT/T0



62728 0L°G9¢ v6 "€ o€ FeET'T 0070051 dWOD S, NAWMIOM 000" 6TL-0LL-TOT
b °SS PS°09T LG 9T 9V 661 00°09¢ NOILNEIYINOD HIXOTIWI NOISNIJ 000°8TL-0LL-TOT
08 1F 9% LT 00°0 AAT 00°0¢ INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 0G0 9TL-0LL-TO0T
000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 HONYMASNI HITYAH 000°9TL-0LL-TO0T
61706 ZE 061 L8 LT 89°60G ‘b 00°000‘S NOTLASIMLNOD WHAAOTdWIE ¥OIJ 000°GTL-0LL-TOT
€9°61C (0S5 b6L'T) 00°G0T 06°v62'¢ 00°00S°T TYIYOLINY[ SIOYM 000 2TL-0LL-T0T
T0O"vOT (€9°v802) 00°0 €9 780 ‘bS 00°000°2S ATYNOH IWIL-1¥Yd SIOVM 000 G0L-0LL-TO0T
T7°6S I8°LEE'T TT°8€T 61°299'1 00°000°‘€ ATYNOH IWIL-TTINI SIOYM 00T " FOL-0LL-TOT
IONYNILNIVW 3 SNOILVYIJO - 0LL 3daqg
628 S0°LZE'T 00°0 G6°6TT 00" LbY'T TIVEAATIOAN - 69L 3Ideg Teao]
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIWd 000 T06-69L-T0T
86°LY SO0'0€T 00°0 S6°6TT 007062 SAITddNS ONIILVHYIJO 000" 0FL-69L-T0T
00°0 00°LE 00°0 00°0 00°LE dWOD S, NIWNIOM 000°6TL-69L-T0T
000 00°091 00°0 000 0070971 NOILNEIMINOD WHAXOTIWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-69L-10T
00°0 00°000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T ATINOH IWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-69L-10T
TIVIAATION - 69L 3daq
98°6G¢ 8S " ¥BT‘E 00°9GT 2y 08L'T 00°G96 ‘b AMIHO¥Y - 89, 31daQg Tea0]
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYTTADSIW 000°966-89.-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 SONIINIMd 000" T06-89L-T0T
Pr 9T SL 2001 00°0 GZ L6T 00°002°1 SIMIHS-I SJITddNS ONIILYYEJO 00€°0vL-89L-T01
TLES 00°vZ€ 00951 00°9L€ 00°00L SIITddNS ONILVYIF0 000 0FL-89L-T0T
88791 €0° %S 0070 L6°0T 00°69 dHOD S, NIWNUOM 000°6TL-89L-10T
05" 2% 00°GTT 00°0 00°G8 00°002 NOIINEI¥INOD WIXOTIWI Y¥OIJ 000°GTL-89L-T01
69°6€ 08°889 T 00°0 0Z'TTIT'T 0070082 ATINOH FWIL-IAYd STOYM 000°G0L-89L-10T
AYIHOYY - 89, 3deqg
IAA:] 91°9z2’¢ ¥8°09¢ r8°88¢ 00°GIS‘E TIVELANMSYd - L9, 3dsQg Te10g
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIHd 000" T06-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°0G€‘T 00°0 00°0 00°06€’T SIMIHS-I S3IITANS ONILYYIJO 00€ 0FL-L9L-TOT
L1°2S 9T1°6€C ¥8°09¢ ¥8°09¢ 00°006 SAITddNS ONILYIIJ0 000°0bL-L9L-T0T
920 LL 68 00°0 £€2°0 00°06 dWOD S NIWMYOM 000" 6TL-L9L~-T0T
88°0 €0°€22 00°0 L6 T 00°Sz2Z NOIINGI¥INOD, ¥AXAOTdWA ¥DId 000 GTL-L9L-T0T
16°1 0Cc vee'1 00°0 0852 00°0G£’T ATINOH IWIL-I¥Vd SIOYM 000°G0L-L9L-10T
TIVELANSYE - L9, adag
SL°9 €L°0GG ‘Y 00°0 Lz 62¢€ 00°088‘Fp AEMOOH ¥OOTA/SDINITO HINOX - 99, 3ideg Teaoy
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINI¥d 000 T06-99L-T0T
00°0 00°00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L SIMIHS-I S3IITdANS ONILVYIdO 00€"0PL-99L-T0T
000 007008 00°0 00°0 007008 S3ITddNS ONILVMIJO 000°0bL-99L-T0T
66°€ 18°9L 00°0 61°¢€ 00°08 dWOD S\ NAWMYOM 000°6TL-99L-T0T
€L L 28°9L2 00°0 81°€2 00°00¢€ NOILNEIMINOD YIXOTdWI ¥OIJ 000°GTL-99.-10T
0T°0T1 0T"L69'2 00°0 06" 20€ 00°000‘€ ATYNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-99L-T0T
AIHOOH YOOTI/SDINITD HINOA - 99, 3adag
L6°19 €0°v¥GE‘2 00°0 L6 GEB'E 00°06T'9 TIYELJ0S 1TNdY - 69, 3dsg Teaol
saanatpuadxy
ANNd ONILVYEdO TVYEANID - 10T pung
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ISYaYD3A) FSYAYONI (TYWNONEY) TYWJON 13950Nd AIANINY NOILAT¥OS3A YILWNN TO
1oad % FONYTIVd Z220¢/T€/10 HLNOW 220z/1€/10 Z2¢-1202
ITAVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDOVY JONY'IVE ALi '
220Z/1€/10 SNIANZ QOTYEd drysumog sewoyy :gq
d4dI1da :assp
GS/€ :aobeg JdIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥Od I¥0ddd FWALIANIIKE ANV FONIATY » Wd €0:€0 2202Z/LT/T0



SE'T 9F " 6€ 00°0 FS°0 00°0F dWOD S\ NIWNYOM 000°6TL-9LL-TOT
§9°¢ GE'L6 0070 692 00°00T NOIILNEI¥INOD ¥HAXOTAWI ¥OId 000°GTL-9LL-T0T
861 GE'GTIL'T 00°0 G9'vE 00°0GL'T XTYNOH IWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°G0L-9LL-TOT
NIYYL - 9L, 3dag
L2 80T (€2°ST1S'T) 00°0 €£2°8¥8'61 00 EE€E€ ‘8T % dW¥d AYd - GLL 3daQ Tel0l
00°0 00°z62'1 00°0 00°0 0072621 ONIHSITENd % ONILNI¥Md 000 T06-SLL-TO0T
016 82 00T 0070 2L 66G'T 00°00L"T SAI1TddNS ONILYVIIJ0 000°0PL-GLL-TOT
6G5°611 (zezv) 00°0 ZE"8G2 00°912 dWOD S\ NAWMYOM 000°6TL-GLL-TO0T
P9 ETT (9% "€G6T) 0070 9% "8LZ T 0076211 NOILNEI¥INOD ¥IAOTdWIA ¥OId 000"GTL-GLL-TOT
LE'6TT (€L TTIL'2) 00°0 €L TTIL'9T 00°000‘FT ATHNOH HWIL-I¥YYd SIOYM 000°G0L=-SLL-TOT
dW¥D A¥d - GL. 3dag
P0°"SL S0'9LE9 G6°TET G6 ELT'6T 00°065‘S2 SINIAZ TYIDIAS - pLL 3dad Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYINTY LATIOL dTAYL¥0d 000°0P6-bLL-TOT
09°0 10°b66 00°0 66°G 0070001 ONIHSITENd ® SNILNI¥d 000°'T06-FLL-TO0T
T7 10T (00°00T) 00°0 00°002°L 00°00T L SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIONd 000" LTI8-FLL-TOT
L1 %2 00°G9¢ ‘T 00°0 00°GED 00°008'T SADIA¥ES QILOVYINOD 000°0T8-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°062'T 00°0 0070 00°052'1 ATYM/NNY MG ONIIVHEJO 0ST"0bL-bLL-TOT
0T"v6 6L°8%9 G6°TET T2 1S€‘0T 00700011 S3ITddNS DNILYIEI0 000°0bL-bLL-T0T
8L°06G Sh 86 0070 GG 10T 00°00¢ dWOD S NAWMNIOM 000" 6TL-bLL-TO0T
6€°8¢€ €2°€21 00°0 LL*9L 00°00¢ NOIINGIWINOD YIXOTdWA ¥OId 000 GTL-bPLL-TOT
Gv €€ LG 9661 00°0 €7 E€00'T 00°000‘¢€ XTINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIAOYM 000°G0L-bLL-TOT
SINIAZ TVYIDELS - pLL 3dag
9L L9 6E°GLT 00°0 19 °89¢ 00°bbS TI¥ELO0d 9¥Td - 1.L 3deg Te3og
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYd 000°T06-TLL-TOT
00°00T (09°86) 00°0 09°86 00°0 SIITddNS ONIIYYIJO 000 0FL-TLL-TOT
09°€8L’T (8T %8) 00°0 8168 00°6 dIWOD S\ NIWMNIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TOT
06°2€ L1°92 00°0 €8°21 00°6€ NOILASI¥INOD ¥IAOTdWA ¥OId 000°"GTL-TLL-TOT
09°€€ 00°2Z€€ 0070 00°891 00°006S ATHNOH dWIL-LdYd SIOYM 000°G0L-TLL-TOT
’ TIVEI004 9¥1d - TLL 3ded
PE V8 PbL69'GE 66°LLZ'E 967602261 00°€06°'LCZ IONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILWYYAJO - 0L, 3IdaQg Tel0l
00°0 00°0ST’9 00°0 00°0 0070619 AYTIIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-0LL-T0T
€1°96G vL"68L S0°vO0T 92'0T0‘1 0070081 TYLNIY INIWIINOd 00T 0F6-0LL-T0T
00°00T (0€°685 1) 00°0 0€°68G ‘T 00°0 TYINTY IITIOL 3TAYI¥0d 000 0¥6-0LL-TOT
8V 60T (6G6°89G) €2 6EL 6678969 00°000‘9 T3Nd TISIIA 3 SYO 00T"8E€6-0LL-TOT
IS ARNT €1°GTE’S 00°0 L8 789 00°000‘9 ISNIIXI ITOIHEA 000°8€6-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SININITUOY HINYNALNIVRW 000°9€6-0LL-T0T
60°2CL 96°908°LT £€9°008 7h €66 Gl 007008 ‘€9 FONYNIALNIVW/SHIVATS 000°0€6-0LL-T0T
06°8L €0°869°G G8'LET'T L6°T0€'12 00°000°LZ SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0T
89°16 SE'BIT'T 00°0 G9°€68°2C1 00°€90°FT ALITIGYIT TYYIANID FONVINSNI 000°0T6-0LL-TO0T
9L €01 (19°L€) pE"LS T9°LED'T 00°000°T SNOILVOINNWWOD SSATAUIM 00T"0S8-0LL-TOT
96°9L LS ShE oV LTI €V KST'T 00°00G ‘T INOHAITIL 000°068-0LL-T0T
GG°L6 pp 128 00°0 9G°8L9Z¢E 00°006°‘¢€¢€ SIDIA¥NIS dILOVEINOD 000°0T8-0LL-TOT
029 Zrvor ‘T 00°0 85°662°¢C 00°00L'€E SAITddNS ONILY¥EI0 000°0PL-0LL-TOT
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOILVSNIdWOD INIWAOTIWINN 000°T1ZL-0LL-TOT
. saaniTtpuadxy
ANNd ONILVYIJO TYYANID - T0T Pung
agsn (TYIMONEY) TYINON (ASYAUDFA) ISYAYONI (TYWIONEY) TYWION 1390N9 AIANIWY NOILAI¥DSHEA ¥IddWON 19
I5ad % FONYTIVE 2202/1€/10 HLNOW 220Z/1€/10 ze-1202
ITAVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE L&

¢Z0Z/1€/T0 ONIANI dOI¥Ed

S/ :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O04 IL¥0d3EY FUALIANIIXT ANV IANIATH

dTysumo], sewoy] :gd
H4dIdg -I8sn
Wd €0:€0 ZZ0¢/LT/T0



26°01¢ €8°CEV ‘68T (68°6LL"TT) (€8 112'09¢€) (00°8LL'OLT) STYNLIANIAXE 3 SANNIATY JO LAN

0v"LL €0 PTI8‘LET 69706791 L6°T€0 2Ly 00°978'609 STINLIANIAIKE TVIOL

LV G2 98" LbZ’LZE 08°0TL'Y b1°028°TTT 00°890‘6€F SHNNIATE TYIOL

$ANNd ONIIVYEAO TVHANID - 10T pung

oV LL €0°PI8'LET 697060 ‘91 L6 TE0'2ZLY 00°9¥8'609 STINLIANIIXE TYLIOL

ZhG11 (0¥ €L8'2) 00°0 0V €16°12 00°0%9 ‘8T NIYNL - 9., 3dsQ Te30g

T6°€0T (61°L86G) 00°0 61°L8G‘ST 00°000°ST AYIIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LL-T0T

€6°09 89°86 00°0 ZE 16T 00°062 T3INd TISIAIA 3 SYO 00T 8E€6-9LL-TO0T

Lb"Z8€E (G0"LEZ D) 00°0 SOTLEL'S 00°00G'T FONYNILNIVIA/SYIVd A 000" 0€6-9LL-T0T

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd % ONILNI¥d 000 T06-9LL-10T

saaniTpuadxy

ANNd ONIILVYAJO TVYHANID - 10T pung

aasn (TYINMONEY) TYWION (ASYAYDHAA) ISYAYONI (TYIWNONEY) TYWION 139009 AIANINY NOILdI¥DSIA MAFHON TO
19ad % HONVTVH 220Z/1€/10 HLNOW 2202/1€/10 Ze-120¢

ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY HONYTIVE ALA :

220Z/1€/10 SNIANI QOI¥dd drysumo] sewoyr :€d

F4dIdd :assn

G/5 :sbeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJd Id0dEY¥ FINLIANIIXI ANY AOANIATH Wd €0:€0 220Z/LT/10



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: January 24" 2022

o SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

o AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of 2022 Park Commission Meeting Dates

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Recommended dates for the Park Commission Meetings throughout the 2022 Calendar
year are as follows:

January 24 May 23" September 26"
February 28" June 27t October 24

March 21% July 25 November 28"
April 25 August 22" December 19t

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by to
approve the 2022 Park Commission Meeting Dates.




Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 24" 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of 2022 Summer Concert Series Dates

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Recommended dates for the Park Commission Meetings throughout the 2022 Calendar
year are as follows:

June 14" July 12 August 2™
June 21% July 19 August 9
June 28" July 26 August 16"

Rain out Date: August 24"

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by to
approve the 2022 Summer Concert Series Dates.




Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 24" 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of the 2022 Parks and Recreation Fee Schedule

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

See Attachment

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by to
approve the 2022 Parks and Recreation Fee Schedule.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes




Roethke Pavilion #1
(Near Train Barn)

Roethke Pavilion #2
(Near Pond)

Roethke Pavilion #3
(Behind Depot)

Roberts Park Pavilion #1
(Large Pavilion)

Roberts Park Pavilion #2
(At ball fields)

Soccer Complex Pavilion

Depot Rental

Pool (7-9 p.m. Fri/Sat only)

Parks and Recreation

Schedule E
Parks and Recreation Fees 2022

Est. # of ppl: 120

Est. # of ppl: 120

Est. # of ppl: 80

Est. # of ppl: 250

Est. # of ppl: 80

Est. # of ppl: 150

Parks and Facility Rental Fees

$75

$100
$125
$150

575

$100
$125
$150

$75

$100
$125
$150

$200
$250
$350
$450

$100
$125
$150
$175

$200
$250
$350
$450

$100 -

§125
$150
$175

$100
$125

Resident

Non-Resident
Township Business
Non-Township Business

Resident

Non-Resident
Township Business
Non-Township Business

Resident

Non-Resident
Township Business
Non-Township Business

Resident

Non-Resident
Township Business
Non-Township Business

Resident

Non-Resident
Township Business
Non-Township Business

Resident

Non-Resident
Township Business
Non-Township Business

Resident

Non-Resident
Township Business
Non-Township Business

Resident
Non-Resident

1|Page



Softball Field Rental S75 Resident Per Field

$100 Non-Resident Per Field
$325 Resident All Four Fields/Day
$425 Non-Resident All Four
Fields/Day
Softball Tournaments - Field Fee Plus Base Fee
Base fee $200 Resident Per Day
$300 Non-Resident Per Day
Additional chalk/drag field $30
Roberts Volleyball Court Rental S50 Resident Per Court
S75 Non-Resident Per Court
$150 Resident All Courts Per Day
$200 Non-Resident All Courts
Per Day
Roethke Volleyball Court Rental S50 Resident Per Court
S75 Non-Resident Per Court
$200 Resident All Courts
$275 Non-Resident All Courts
Disc Golf Course S350 Resident Full Day
$450 Non-Resident Full Day
Soccer Fields S75 Resident One-Day Practice
$100 Non-Resident One-Day
Practice
$250 Resident Games
$300 Non-Resident Games
Weddings, Events and Big Gatherings
Roberts Park $1500 - $5000
Non-Refundable Reservation/Service Fee $500
Weddings, Events and Big Gatherings
' Roethke Park $1500 - $5000
Non-Refundable Reservation/Service Fee $500

% Events and Wedding pricing varies based on the differences in each venue.
Price range is set for a base price. Actual cost will be determined after meeting
with the Parks and Recreation Director.

2|Pag e
Parks and Facility Rental Fees



Pool Daily Passes

Pool Season Passes

Permit-Trail Work

Train
Volleyball rental
Horseshoe rental

Flag Football

Spring/Fall Soccer
Girls” Softball
Basketball Clinic
Multi-Sport Clinic
Boys/Girls Basketball
Floor Hockey

A}chery

Women’s/Men’s Volleyball

Parks and Facility Rental Fees

S5

$10
§15
$25

$60
$80
$85
$115
$25

$10

s1
S2
$2
$50
$55
$50
$55

$65
$70

S50
$55

$60
$70

S50
$55

$50
$55

$55
$60

$130
$15
$20

Resident

Non-Resident

Family of 5 Resident
Family of 5 Non-Resident

Resident Individual
Non-Resident Individual
Resident Family of 5
Non-Resident Family of 5
Ea. Additional Family
Member Over 5

For Work in the
Designated Easement

Per Person
Hourly
Hourly
Resident
Non-Resident
Resident
Non-Resident

Resident
Non-Resident

Resident
Non-Resident

Resident
Non-Resident

Resident
Non-Resident

Resident
Non-Resident

liesident

Non-Resident

Team Fee
Resident Player Fee
Non-Resident Player Fee

3|Page



Men’s Softball

Coed Softball

Adult Sand Volleyball

Day Camp

Mini Camp

Swim lessons

LATE FEES:

Girls’ Softball

All Youth Basketball
All Youth Soccer
Floor Hockey

Adult Volleyball
Mens’ Softball

Coed Softball

Adult Sand Volleyball
Youth Sand Volleyball

Parks and Facility Rental Fees

$325 Team Fee

S10 Resident Player Fee

$15 Non-Resident Player Fee
$200 Team Fee

510 Resident Player Fee

§15 Non-Resident Player Fee
$90 Fours

$120 Resident

$130 Non-resident

25% Discount for each child after
the first one registered for the same
week of camp

$85 Resident
$95 Non-Resident
25% Discount for each child after
the first one registered for the same
week of camp

S50 Resident
S60 Non-Resident

$15
$15
$15
$15
$30
$30
$30
$15
$15

4|Page



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 24™ 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Recommendation of the 2022/2023 Parks and Recreation Budget

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

See Attachment

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
recommend the 2022/2023 Parks and Recreation Budget to the Thomas Township Board
for Budget Review.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes




01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 2021-22 | 2022-23
| 2019-20 | 2020-21 @ ORIGINAL | PROJECTED A REQUESTED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | ACTIVITY BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES ‘ ; ‘
101-000-566.000 'GRANTS 0| 0 300,000 | 550 600,000
101-000-640.763 * * | PROGRAM FEES SOCCER 14,013 12,216 18,400 | 18,500 | 22,000
101-000-640.764 |PROGRAM FEES YOUTH SOFTBALL | 140 | 2,040 2,800 | 2,800 2,800
101-000-640.765 PROGRAM FEES ADULT SOFTBALL ; 2,901 | 2,800 | 2,500 | 3,657 4,000
101-000-640.766 'PROGRAM FEES CLINICS ‘ 9,660 2,062 7,728 | 6,650 7,500
101-000-640.767 'PROGRAM FEES BASKETBALL 7,795 913 6,400 6,400 | 6,500
101-000-640.768 PROGRAM FEES ARCHERY 4 5,520 3,995 7,040 7,000 7,000
101-000-640.769 'PROGRAMS FEES VOLLEYBALL 1,365 540 1,500 1,710 1,700
101-000-640.770 '5K RUN/WALK 604 0 1,500 | 1,500 1,500
101-000-640.771 PROGRAM FEES FLAG FOOTBALL 0 1,410 | 1,500 | 0 1,500
101-000-640.772 * * |PROGRAM FEES NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER 0 0 3,000 0 3,000
101-000-645.000 DAY CAMP 19,159 0 17,800 21,449 22,000
101-000-647.000 * * ' TRAIN 26,778 0 18,000 | 16,435 30,000
101-000-647.100 * * |WINTER WONDERLAND REVENUE 0| 6,336 20,000 3,985 12,000
101-000-648.000 SWIM PROGRAMS . 18,945 0 17,600 | 16,604 17,600
101-000-649.000 'SALES 370 0 500 | 20 500
101-000-650.000 * * | CONCESSIONS 3,690 | 0 2,200 0 2,200
101-000-667.000 'PAVILION RENTAL 5,730 2,910 7,000 | 7,500 7,500
101-000-667.150 BUILDING RENTAL REVENUE NATURE PRESEF 12,400 | 0 0 | 0 0
101-000-675.000 'DONATIONS/CONTRIBUTION 7,822 19,977 20,000 | 14,250 14,250
Total Revenues 136,892 55,199 455,468 129,010 763,550

* NOTES TO BUDGET: Parks Revenues
566.000

MATCH FOR TRUST FUND GRANT FOR NATURE CENTER 300,000
640.763 PROGRAM FEES SOCCER

REGISTRATIONS HAVE BEEN DOWN SINCE COVID. PLAYING IT SAFE 22,000
640.772 PROGRAM FEES NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER

NATURE CENTER SHOULD BE OPEN IN SPRING SO LYNDA CAN RUN SOME PROGRAMS.

SHIAWASSEE HAS MATERIALS WE CAN USE LIKE SNAKES AND BIRDS OF PRAY. 3,000
647.000 TRAIN

WE PLAN TO RUN BOTH TRAINS FOR SUMMER AND HAUNTED TRAIN WHICH SHOULD PRODUCE

MORE REVENUE 30,000
647.100 WINTER WONDERLAND REVENUE

WE ONLY RAN TWO DAYS IN 2021. WE SHOULD GROW FOR 2022. 20,000
650.000 CONCESSIONS

CONCESSION SHOULD BE OPEN THIS SPRING, WE DID NOT OPERATE IN 2021 DUE TO COVID. 2,200



01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
2019-20 = 2020-21 @ ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY BUDGET | ACTIVITY BUDGET




01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 = 2021-22 2022-23
| 2019-20 = 2020-21 @ ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY BUDGET | ACTIVITY BUDGET

APPROPRIATIONS ‘
Dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION

101-752-704.000 'SALARIES FULL-TIME ‘ 112,285 117,020 118,965 118,965 122,534
101-752-704.050 SALARIES FULL-TIME ASSISTANT 0 160 0 0 0
101-752-704.250 SALARY-STIPEND DEGREE ‘ 1,679 3,011 3,000 | 3,000 3,000
101-752-704.400 'SICK DAY PAY OFF ’ 1,506 | 3,360 3,000 | 3,000 3,000
101-752-705.000 * * |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY ? 24,339 | 32,883 23,000 25,000 25,000
101-752-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 3 10,446 11,403 11,539 | 11,539 11,964
101-752-716.000 'HEALTH INSURANCE 18,350 | 18,232 21,413 ‘ 20,496 21,413 |
101-752-716.050 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 4,875 | 5,724 4,617 5,684 5,725
101-752-716.100 'VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE 1,342 1,405 1,354 1,354 1,354
101-752-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE ‘ 1,920 2,065 2,260 | 2,260 2,378
101-752-716.300 |INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT 331 | 354 361 | 361 372
101-752-716.600 'RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT 0 0 2,000 | 2,000 2,000
101-752-718.000 {PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 14,178 | 14,826 ‘ 14,996 14,996 15,424
101-752-719.000 |WORKMEN'S COMP 1,842 | 1,147 1,200 2,100 2,380
101-752-740.000 * * |OPERATING SUPPLIES “ 3,186 2,366 3,500 3,500 3,500
101-752-800.000 |ADMINISTRATION FEE 0 0 10,349 | 10,349 10,556
101-752-803.000 AUDIT ‘ 580 720 720 855 882
101-752-804.000 * * |MEMBERSHIP & DUES 947 865 1,555 1,555 1,555
101-752-817.000 * * |PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,422 682 18,000 750 18,000
101-752-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES 69 80 0 0 0
101-752-901.000 * * |PRINTING & PUBLISHING v 2,680 632 2,750 | 2,750 2,750
101-752-960.000 * * ' EDUCATION & TRAINING 2,494 | 112 2,900 | 2,900 2,900 |

Totals for dept 752 - ADMINISTRATION | 204,471 217,047 247,479 233,414 256,687




01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
2019-20 = 2020-21 @ ORIGINAL | PROJECTED A REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY BUDGET ACTIVITY BUDGET

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 752 ADMINISTRATION

705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY

PARKS SECRETARTY AND PART TIME HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT 25,000
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES

PAPER, PENS, NOTE PADS, PAPERCLIPS, STICKY NOTES 3,500
804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES

USA ARCHERY INSTRUCTOR MEMBERSHIPS AND DUES TO MAINTAIN INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION 175

USA CLUB MEMBERSHIP 150

NATIONAL FIELD ARCHERY MEMBERSHIP 100

NATIONAL PARKS AND RECREATION MEMBERSHIP 180

MICHIGAN SOFTBALL ASSOCIATION 150

MICHIGAN PARKS AND RECREATION MEMBERSHIP 450

NATURE CENTER MEMBERSHIPS 350

ACCOUNT '804.000' TOTAL 1,555
817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

MARKETING FOR NATURE CENTER FUNDRAISERS 15,000

LEGAL FEES ENGINEERING/EGLE PERMITS 3,000

ACCOUNT '817.000' TOTAL 18,000
901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING

TOWNSHIP NEWSLETTER 2,750
960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING

MICHIGAN PARKS AND RECREATION CONFERENCE DIRECTOR AND ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 2,000

USA ARCHERY TRAINING 150

NATURE CENTER TRAINING FOR LYNDA 750

ACCOUNT '960.000' TOTAL 2,900



01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 | 2021-22 2022-23
2019-20  2020-21 | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED

GL NUMBER | DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | ACTIVITY BUDGET
Dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
101-756-974.500 \CAP IMPROVEMENT THOMAS TRAIL 5,851 0 20,000 20,000 0
101-756-974.550 \CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ROBERTS 74,103 4,506 60,000 73,249 0
101-756-974.575 * * |CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE | 40,563 | 71,133 600,000 | 841,847 600,000
Totals for dept 756 - FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC | 120,517 | 75,639 680,000 | 935,096 600,000

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC

974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE
MICHIGAN TRUST FUND GRANT 50/50 MATCH OUR SHARE IS $300,000 IN MATCH MONEY 600,000




01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
| 2019-20 = 2020-21 | ORIGINAL PROJECTED A REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY BUDGET ACTIVITY BUDGET
Dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS
101-761-705.000 * * |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 20,700 | 0 21,000 | 17,647 21,000
101-761-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,584 0 1,650 1,350 1,350
101-761-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP : 214 (44) 300 76 76
101-761-740.000 * * |OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,149 | 570 2,000 | 4,287 7,887
101-761-930.000 * * |REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE | 5,971 | 630 3,000 | 939 2,500
Totals for dept 761 - SWIM PROGRAMS 30,618 | 1,156 27,950 | 24,299 32,813
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 761 SWIM PROGRAMS
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
5 LIFEGUARDS, ONE LEAD LIFEGUARD AND TWO DESK ATTENDANTS MINIMUM WAGE INCREASE 21,000
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
CHLORINE, CLEANING SUPPLIES, LIFE GUARD UNIFORMS, LIFE GUARD EQUIPMENT 4,287
20 LOUNGE CHAIRS AT $180 EACH 3,600
ACCOUNT '740.000' TOTAL 7,887
930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
PAINT FOR POOL, LOCKEROOM MAINTENANCE 2,500
Dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000 * * | OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,365 0 9,000 0 9,000
Totals for dept 762 - SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 2,365 0 9,000 0 9,000
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 762 SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
WE DID NOT HOST LUNCHEONS DUE TO COVID IN 2020/21. WE HOPE WE CAN HOLD THEM AGAIt 9,000




01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 | 2021-22 2022-23
2019-20 | 2020-21 | ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED

GLNUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | ACTIVITY BUDGET

Dept 763 - SOCCER

101-763-705.000 * * |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY f 5,600 | 0 5,000 2,395 5,000
101-763-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 428 | 0 500 | 183 500
101-763-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP ‘ 145 275 200 182 200
101-763-740.000 * * |OPERATING SUPPLIES | 2,920 | 841 3,500 3,983 5,300
101-763-740.300 |OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 2,365 | 0 2,350 | 2,297 | 2,350
Totals for dept 763 - SOCCER | 11,458 1,116 | 11,550 | 9,040 13,350

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 763 SOCCER

705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
SOCCER OFFICIAL AND CONCESSION STAND WORKERS 5,000
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
PAINT FOR FIELDS 3,500
NET REPAIRS, FIELD MARKERS 500
NEW REFRIGERATORS FOR CONCESSIONS, STORM TOOK OUT OLD ONE 1,300
ACCOUNT '740.000' TOTAL 5,300

DEPT '763' TOTAL 10,600



01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
| 2019-20 = 2020-21 | ORIGINAL PROJECTED REQUESTED
GLNUMBER | DESCRIPTION CACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | BUDGET = ACTIVITY = BUDGET
Dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL
101-764-705.000 * * |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY i 797 | 0 750 | 545 750
101-764-715.000 | FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 61 0 75 42 75
101-764-719.000 | WORKMEN'S COMP . 35 125 25 94 25
101-764-740.000 | OPERATING SUPPLIES f 187 | 0 500 | 0 500
101-764-740.300  |OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,204 0 900 | 0 900
Totals for dept 764 - YOUTH SOFTBALL 2,284 | 125 | 2,250 | 681 | 2,250
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 764 YOUTH SOFTBALL
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
UMPIRES FOR GAMES 750
Dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL
101-765-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 0 0| 400 0 400
101-765-715.000  |FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0 0 30 0 30
101-765-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 9 50 | 10 | 28 25
101-765-740.000 | OPERATING SUPPLIES 420 644 2,100 | 759 1,500
101-765-740.300 | OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 130 | 0| 150 108 125
101-765-810.000 * * |CONTRACTED SERVICES 3354 1,761 3,500 2,941 3,500
Totals for dept 765 - ADULT SOFTBALL . 3913| 2,455 6,190 | 3,836 5,580
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 765 ADULT SOFTBALL
810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES
ASA CERTIFIED UMPIRES 3,500
Dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
101-766-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY . 3,278 1,701 | 3,000 | 3,000 3,000
101-766-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 251 130 300 | 300 300
101-766-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP ; 46 | 15 80 80 80
101-766-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 20 800 | 800 | 800
101-766-740.300 | OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS | 1,167 | 258 700 | 700 | 700
Totals for dept 766 - YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 4,762 2,104 4,880 | 4,880 | 4,880
Dept 767 - BASKETBALL
101-767-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,460 111 | 1,350 | 1,350 | 1,350
101-767-715.000  |FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION , 112 | 8 225 | 225 | 225
101-767-719.000  WORKMEN'S COMP | 21 1 90 90 | 90
101-767-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES ! 325 | 284 500 | 500 | 500
101-767-740.300 | OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 1,530 0 1,350 | 1,350 1,350
Totals for dept 767 - BASKETBALL 3,448 404 3,515 3,515 3,515




01/18/2022

BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
2019-20 | 2020-21 = ORIGINAL | PROJECTED REQUESTED
GLNUMBER | DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | ACTIVITY BUDGET
Dept 768 - ARCHERY ‘
101-768-705.000 'WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 1,762 620 2,800 2,800 2,800
101-768-715.000 'FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 135 47 200 200 200
101-768-719.000 'WORKMEN'S COMP 27 | 5 65 65 65
101-768-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 920 | 320 700 | 700 1,200
101-768-740.300 'OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS 802 | 490 1,200 | 1,200 820
Totals for dept 768 - ARCHERY 3,646 | 1,482 | 4,965 | 4,965 5,085
Dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL ‘ ;
101-769-705.000 'WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 0 0 1,000 | 0 1,000
101-769-715.000 'FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0 0 160 | 0 160
101-769-719.000 'WORKMEN'S COMP 0 0 37 | 0 37
101-769-740.000 'OPERATING SUPPLIES 127 135 250 | 120 250
Totals for dept 769 - VOLLEYBALL 127 | 135 | 1,447 | 120 1,447
Dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE ;
101-770-704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 4,001 3,469 3,000 3,500 4,000
101-770-705.000 * * |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 53,530 51,273 52,000 | 61,000 61,000
101-770-715.000 'FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 4,506 4,461 5,000 5,000 5,000
101-770-716.050 'HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 7 4 30 30 30
101-770-718.000 PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 471 | 416 360 | 360 360
101-770-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 882 544 1,500 1,500 1,500
101-770-740.000 'OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,023 362 3,700 3,700 3,700
101-770-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES 27,700 28,850 33,500 33,500 33,500
101-770-850.000 TELEPHONE 1,247 1,494 1,500 1,500 1,500
101-770-850.100 'WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS 633 | 1,360 1,000 1,000 1,000
101-770-910.000 'INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 18,656 11,048 14,063 14,063 14,063
101-770-920.000 'UTILITIES 21,553 23,992 | 27,000 27,000 27,000
101-770-930.000 * * |REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 45,372 62,250 63,800 | 56,500 62,200
101-770-938.000 * * |VEHICLE EXPENSE 5,268 4,180 6,000 | 3,500 5,000
101-770-938.100 * * |GAS & DIESEL FUEL 6,011 4,371 6,000 | 7,000 7,000
101-770-940.000 * * ' PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 320 | 669 0 1,589 5,400
101-770-940.100 * * EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,658 2,824 1,800 | 906 1,500
101-770-970.000 * * | CAPITAL OUTLAY 14,840 | (70) 6,150 6,150 31,000
Totals for dept 770 - OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 209,678 | 201,497 226,403 | 227,798 264,753




01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
2019-20 | 2020-21 & ORIGINAL | PROJECTED | REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION . ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY BUDGET | ACTIVITY | BUDGET

* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
4 SUMMER STAFF, ONE GRASS MOWER AND ONE LEAD MAINT PERSON 61,000
930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
FERTILIZER FOR SOCCER FIELDS BALL DIAMONDS 5,000
MULCH FOR PLAY AREAS 2,500
REPAIR AND REPLACE WOODEN TIE WALKWAY TO FISHING DECK ONE. 2,500
INSTALL WHITE VINYL ALONG FRONT OF SHALER PARCEL TO MATCH ROBERTS PARK ROAD FRONT 2,000
INSTALL A GATE ON SHALER PROPERTY 1,500
BUILD 15 MORE PICNIC TABLES FOR PAVILION, ELIMATE OLD ONES 2,200
INSTALL TRAIN TRACKS FOR NEW TRAIN PARKING AREA 6,000
INTALL GUTTERS ON ROBERTS PAVILION 1, OLD MENS CLUB PAVILION ADD TILE TO DRAIN INTO 3,000
PAINT FRONT AND REAR OF NATURE CENTER BUILDING. THIS WAS A LAST YEAR PROJECT WE DID 2,000
REMOVE AND REPAVE PATH INTO ROETHKE POND/BANDSHELL. THIS WAS A 2021 PROJECT WE DI 8,500
RAISE SIDEWALK ALONG ENTRANCE THAT ALWAYS FLOODS. REMOVE 25 FEET OF SIDEWALK, ADD 2,500
REMOVE LARGE COTTON WOOD TREES AT ROETHKE. THERE ARE TWO THAT ARE CAUSING ISSUES 4,000
ADD TOPSOIL ALONG NEW PARKING LOT NEXT TO POND VIEW, INSTALL A BUMPER STOP TO PRE\ 3,000
CROWN DIAMOND ONE 2,500
MISC EXPENSES, TOLIET PAPER, HAND TOWELS, POOP BAGS, SEEDING, BASIC REPAIRS 15,000
ACCOUNT '930.000' TOTAL 62,200
938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE
OIL CHANGES, TIRES, BRAKES AND BASIC MAINTENANCE FOR TRUCKS, TRACTOR AND MOWERS 5,000
938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL
FUEL FOR TRUCKS, TRACTOR, MOWERS, SAWS AND GENERATORS FOR EVENTS. 7,000
940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL
PORTA JONS FOR BALL DIAMONDS 1,600
PORTA JON FOR DISC GOLF COURSE 1,400
PORTA JONS NATURE CENTER 2,400
ACCOUNT '940.000' TOTAL 5,400
940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL
LOG SPLITTER, STUMP GRINDER 1,500
970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

NEW TRACTOR FOR PARKS. CURRRENT TRACTOR HAS HAD OVER $6,000 IN REPAIRS OVER PAST
WE WOULD USE OLD TRACTOR TO MOW DISC GOLF COURSE AS WE HAVE A MOWER DECK FOR IT 31,000



01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
‘ 2019-20 = 2020-21 | ORIGINAL PROJECTED | REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | BUDGET ACTIVITY BUDGET
Dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL
101-771-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 386 0 500 168 500
101-771-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 30 0 39 13 39
101-771-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 27 125 5 89 5
101-771-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 132 0 0 99 0
Totals for dept 771 - FLAG FOOTBALL 575 125 544 369 544
Dept 772 - NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER '
101-772-704.100 * * |WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY 0 0 1,500 0| 1,500
101-772-705.000 * * |WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 0 0 12,500 15,000 | 17,000
101-772-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0 0 1,071 850 | 850
101-772-718.000 | PENSION EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 0 0 180 0 180
101-772-719.000  |WORKMEN'S COMP 0 0 150 | 150 150
101-772-740.000 * * |OPERATING SUPPLIES 0 0 11,200 0 11,200
101-772-817.000 * * |PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0 0 2,500 0 2,500
101-772-901.000  |PRINTING & PUBLISHING 0 0 4,500 0| 4,500
101-772-910.000 * * |INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY 0 3,921 | 7,000 7,000 7,000
101-772-920.000  |UTILITIES 0 0 4,000 4,000 | 4,000
101-772-930.000 * * |REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 0 0 7,500 0 7,500
101-772-940.000 * * |PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL 0 0 2,500 0 2,500
Totals for dept 772 - NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER 0 3,921 53,530 27,000 58,700




01/18/2022

BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

’ 2021-22 | 2021-22

2022-23

2019-20 | 2020-21 = ORIGINAL  PROJECTED REQUESTED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY = BUDGET ACTIVITY BUDGET
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER
704.100 WAGES FULL-TIME HOURLY
DPW STAFF PLOWING DURING WINTER 1,500
705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY
PAYROLL FOR NATURE CENTER COORDIATOR 17,000
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
PRINTING MATERIALS, FLYERS, OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,200
FUND RAISER EXPENSES, FOOD, ENTERTAINMENT, TABLES AND CHAIR RENTALS, TENTS 10,000
ACCOUNT '740.000' TOTAL 11,200
817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PRESENTERS FOR PROGRAMS BANDS FOR FUND RAISERS 2,500
910.000 INSURANCE GENERAL LIABILITY
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 2,000
FLOOD INSURANCE 5,000
ACCOUNT '910.000' TOTAL 7,000
930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
TRAIL WORK, TREE REMOVAL 4,000
MISC EXPENSE 3,500
ACCOUNT '930.000' TOTAL 7,500
940.000 PORTABLE TOILET RENTAL
TWO PORTABLE TOILETS, ONE HANDICAP FOR THE YEAR 2,500




01/18/2022

BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

4 2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
| 2019-20  2020-21 = ORIGINAL | PROJECTED REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | BUDGET | ACTIVITY = BUDGET
Dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS ’
101-774-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 2,035 2,692 3,000 | 3,000 3,000
101-774-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 156 206 200 | 200 229
101-774-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP 51 418 200 | 200 200
101-774-740.000 * * | OPERATING SUPPLIES 8,969 | 5,124 11,000 | 11,000 11,200
101-774-740.150 OPERATING 5K RUN/WALK 1,250 | 0 1,250 | 1,250 1,250
101-774-740.400 * * |OPERATING SUPPLIES FUTURE FEST 0 0 0 0 12,800
101-774-810.000 | CONTRACTED SERVICES 400 | 153 1,800 | 435 1,800
101-774-817.000 * * | PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,100 0 7,100 | 7,200 10,200
101-774-901.000 * * |PRINTING & PUBLISHING 627 | 505 1,000 | 0| 2,000
Totals for dept 774 - SPECIAL EVENTS 20,588 9,098 25,550 23,285 42,679
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 774 SPECIAL EVENTS
740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES
HAUNTED TRAIN SUPPLIES 1,500
WINTER WONDERLAND SUPPLIES 1,500
PORTA JONS 1,000
TENTS FOR EVENTS, EVENING IN THE PARK TENT, WINTER WONDERLAND TENTS 2,500
FOOD AND DRINK FOR EVENING INTHE PARK 1,200
MISC EXPENSES 1,500
MOVIES IN THE PARK 2,000
ACCOUNT '740.000' TOTAL 11,200
740.400 OPERATING SUPPLIES FUTURE FEST
LARGE TENTS FOR SOCCER FIELD AREA 3,000
PORTA JONS 8 TOTAL 900
FENCING FOR CROWD CONTROL; 500
FIRE WORKS 2,500
WRITBANDS AND TICKETS, FLYERS 500
SPONSOR BANNERS 3,000
OVER THE ROAD BANNER 800
BANNERS FOR INTERSECTIONS GRATIOT ROAD 8 BANNSER TOTAL 1,000
BUS RENTAL FROM HIGH SCHOOL 600
ACCOUNT '740.400' TOTAL 12,800
817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
9 BANDS FOR PICNIC IN THE PARK CONCERT SERIES 7,200
3 BANDS FOR FUTURE FESTIVAL 3,000
ACCOUNT '817.000' TOTAL 10,200
901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING
FUTERE FEST MARKETING 1,000
WINTER WODERLAND MARKETING 1,000

ACCOUNT '901.000' TOTAL

2,000




01/18/2022 BUDGET REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

2021-22 2021-22 2022-23
‘ 2019-20 | 2020-21 = ORIGINAL A PROJECTED A REQUESTED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION | ACTIVITY | ACTIVITY | BUDGET ACTIVITY BUDGET
Dept 775 - DAY CAMP | |
101-775-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 14,688 | 0 14,000 16,712 17,500
101-775-715.000 FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION | 1,124 | 0 1,125 | 1,278 1,300
101-775-719.000 'WORKMEN'S COMP 216 | 0 216 | 258 260
101-775-740.000 'OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,760 0 1,700 1,600 1,600
101-775-901.000 'PRINTING & PUBLISHING 833 | 1,292 | 1,292 | 0| 1,292
Totals for dept 775 - DAY CAMP 18,621 | 1,292 | 18,333 | 19,848 | 21,952
Dept 776 - TRAIN | ‘ ‘
101-776-705.000 WAGES PART-TIME HOURLY 657 680 1,750 | 35 1,750
101-776-715.000 |FICA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 50 | 52 100 3 100
101-776-719.000 'WORKMEN'S COMP 10 | 9 40 5 40
101-776-930.000 * * |REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE ~ 2,119 2,477 1,500 5,737 8,500
101-776-938.100 'GAS & DIESEL FUEL { 365 0 250 | 151 350
101-776-970.000 |CAPITAL OUTLAY | 15,281 3,708 15,000 | 15,587 0
Totals for dept 776 - TRAIN 18,482 | 6,926 18,640 | 21,518 | 10,740
* NOTES TO BUDGET: DEPARTMENT 776 TRAIN
930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
ADDITIONAL TRACK FOR NEW TRAIN FOR EVENTS, ADDITIONAL SWITCHS, MOTOR REBUILD FOR C 8,500
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 655,553 524,522 1,342,226 1,539,664 1,333,975




Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 24" 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of the 2022 Movie in the Park Dates

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Recommended dates for the 2022 Movies in the Park are as follows:
June 101

July 22"¢

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by to
approve the 2022 Movie in the Park dates.




Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: January 24" 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Recommendation for Approval to Hire Part Time Clerical position

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Recommending Susan Prevost for hire, pending the completion and passing of a
background check, physical and drug screening.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
recommend Susan Prevost to the Thomas Township board for hire, to fill the vacant
Part-Time Parks and Recreation Clerical position pending the passing of the background
check, physical and drug screening.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No




Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS January 2022

ROETHKE PARK:

People in the park, walking dogs and enjoying the snow.

ROBERTS PARK

Walking trails are being used daily.
COMMUNITY PARK

[ce rinks are open and the weather is great for making ice.

DAY PARK
Sledding hill has been busy with the snow.

THOMAS TRAIN

None

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Boys’ Basketball and the Basketball Clinic started on January 15" - a week late due to scheduling issues
with the schools. Girls Basketball and Soccer Clinic Registration is now open. The start date for their
seasons will begin a week later as well due to the change for boys’ basketball. 1% session Archery
registration has closed and classes are about 90% full. Registration for the 2™ session has begun and

spots times are filling up!

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

Wolgast has been doing grant work and picking away at projects they can get done with the current
temperatures and weather. The rear deck on the building is all framed in and looks really nice.

EVENTS

The Roenicke Light show has ended as of December 31%. Tim is slowly taking down his display when

the weather permits.

1|Page



